TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, May 2, 2017
12:30 p.m. - Assembly Room 3
Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda ltem Time Requestor/

Allotted Presenter
Call to Order/Opening Remarks 2 min. Chair
Approval of agenda 2 min. Chair

Public Comments — Announcement

Commenis may be made at this time by members of the public
on any item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration
of the item or on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Committee.

NOTE: During the Committee's consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item

Ratification of minutes of prior meeting 2 min. Standard

Old Business — Discussion/Possible Action - None - -

New Business - Discussion/Possible Action

a. Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: 10 min. S. Mitler
1) Department of Anesthesiology
2) Division of Cardiology
3) Division of Oncology

b. Review of Board Policy 16-037 — Chief Executive Officer and 15 min. General Counsel
Chief Compliance Officer Succession Planning Policy

¢. Review of Board Policy 16-023 — Responsibility for Decision- 15 min. General Counsel
making on Legal Matters

d Review of District Bylaws 15 min. General Counsel

Discussion regarding Current Legisiation — Informational Only 16 min. Chair

Review of Committee FY2017 Work Plan - Informationai Only 5 min. Standard

Committee Comimunications 5 min, Standard

Note: Any wrilings or documents provided to a majonity of the members of Tri-City Healthcare Distnct regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Adnunistration Depariment located al 4002 Vista Way,
QOceanside. CA 92056 during normal business hours

Note If you have a disability, please nolify us at 760-940-3347 al least 48 hours prior lo the meeling so that we may provide
reasonable accommodalions




10. | Committee Openings — One -- Standard
11. | Confirrn Date of Next Meeting — June 8 — 12:30 p.m. - Standard
12 | Adjournment

Total Time Budgeting for Meeting

1.5 hours

Note. Any writings or documentis provided to a majority of the members of Tn-City Healthcare District regarding any ilem on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department localed al 4002 Vista Way,

Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please nolify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeling so thal we may provide
reasonable accommodations




2102 ‘2 yosen

-- Bunsaly a0y aanesiBa B aduBLIA0L)

B Uaym mouy o} JIels sof injdiay s) | JaAemol ajep malaal
€ J03|jel 0] a(qissiwaad s ) pajels eoya( 'sp “Aalod
ay) 0] apel ale salbueyo ou JI UaAa Salol|od pieog

8y} uc papn|oul 8q sajep maiaaa pajsaebiting uosaa| sy

"uoIssnasIp Aoijod ay) jo ped se Jsypny passnoasip

aq ued anss| siY) pue epuabe ay) pualue o) Alessaosau
jou S| ]| paje)s eoyaQ ‘s "030D ay) jo maund

ayy) uyum si Jey) pare)s eoyo) ‘s ‘weby "Josseosons
Jay 0} sasbe 1snw N9 JUBLIND ay) I pauoysanb ouay
10138410 "IN 9U) JO Uolja8jas aL)) JaAD AjLioUine arey
Jou s80p pleog ay) pue DI 8Y} AQ padiy SI SAND8XT
8SINN JaIyD oL} ey} paulejdxa eoyoQ S| [@SuUnon)
[eJBUBg) “BAINJ9XT 9SINN Ja1y) ayj 4oy Buuued
uOISS8a3NS JO UDISSNISIP apn|aul Aoljog Buuueg
U0ISSa00Ng JaJILQ aJuEdWoD JBIYD puB Jayn
8ANNOBXJ JaIYD — Z£0-91 4910 preogq JO uoissnosip

‘paroidde epuaby | pue maney - (g 9 wa) epuabe pajsanbal ouay Jojaug epuaby jo eaoaddy 7
EETNGE)
84} 0] UOSaA| LIqoY S| pawodlam cuysobeq ueuuieyn
‘ousobeq uewneyn
Aq Jawie)) [eaipeap AU Je ¢ wooy Alquiassy
urw-d gg:Z| 12 JapJo o) pajies sem Buyesw ay) Bpipoles L
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjod
{s)uosiag uonoy uoIssnIs|g

Jaquispy ueisAyd ‘oplejuo) snalep Qg Lea0 soueldwio) JaD ‘Mmeys-pieusag ailieyD ‘030 ‘ueig asig

|esuno [esauag) 'B0OQ BUBLIPY 'SI2J0A USWOAA J0 @nbean JsAawung suer Juesissy amMnoex3 ‘uglauuo( US| ‘0SD “Wbiuy suAes

Heis |edipajy ‘1abeuewy 18|Iw AuByS | ye1s J0 JOIyD ‘e Buag) “ig Lequiapy ueIsAlyd ‘sjjap Aeo
HegquIBj ANUNWLLOY *HIMOIS INE "I(] ‘0UaY ‘A SUBWSSOY JOJaaiIQ ‘IIBYIMIN "J euneT] Jojoayg ‘uossadieyD ‘1d ‘1dQq ‘ounsobeq T sswep

Juasqy

‘jJuasald siallQ

18010 souejidwo) jaiyg ‘meys-preusag ajftayd ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey| staquiapy Bunop-uopn

"1 Haquiajy Ajunwiwos) ‘Uosaa| LIGoy

Juasald ssequuaw

1dvad

2102 ‘L yosepy
10L3S1Q aaedy)jea A3|D-1L

sanup Bunasy ssniwwo) aale|siBa g 8sueUIoN0D




2102 '2yen

-¢- Bunsapy sannuwon aanesiba y asusuIaADL)

12D a3 @Y. o) paiebiqo ale yejs aaoe uo suesiyd
IIe 12Ul 10334 yaiym smejfg Jels [BoIPay Yim
Juals|SUCD UiELURL 0] apew aq abueyo ay) ey peysanbas
swpedsg so8)sqO ay) Jesamoy ||eD swedag
Aousbiswy woly ydwaxa alam SaojAIeg )eaH Aluno)
YLoN )sed auy) ul pajels aH ‘||eo Juawpedaq Aouablaug
0] pajejal suonenbay 9 sany ABojooauis)  soM8ISqO
jojuswpedaq ay) ut abueya suo pajou e “IQg

"Jsit e uopeziuebio ay)

10 yeig [eoipay ay) Ind jou puE JUa)SISUCD 3q 0} [9SUN0d
43y} uo sayal YelS [EAPSIN BY) pue pasusedxe

Aan S| oym A3UIO)E JB)S [EDIPSIN MBU € 0] pauonisuesn
S2Y Je)S [BOIPSA 8Y) 1EY) PaILSWILCD Bl “IQ)

‘Aepo) pajuasald suoneinbay

'3 s8|ny 8Ly} jo Aue uo pabueyo Ajeaipes sey Bujyjou
pies ey "1g “dn pausiybl usaq aaey sjuswanbai
Buitojooid uoippe U] "yuswnoop ajesedss e aq 0) pied
alia|inlg 9y} Joj Juaiolys aJoL st )l pue pajsnipe ua)jo
aJe Aay se suonenbay B S9Ny aU) Woly pajoeixs
uasq aaey sabajialg au) pauie|dxe ayg "Asus)sisuos
apnotd o] pajepdn uasq aaeYy Aepo) pajussald

S| euo|ssajold yiesH pally (s

ABoj0oauAc)
9 SOMBISqQ 4O Juslipedeg (

Asbing
JipadoyuQ Jo uoisiag (g

ABojosan Jo usivg (2

AiaBing senosep
¥ [es8uag Jo uoising (1

:suone|nbay

¥ S|y Hels [Bapay ‘e

suonenbay @ sajny ay) pajels Jaji ANays S| ssauIsng maN "9
aUoN SSaUISNg PIO 'S
"A|snowueun passed uojjow ey ‘saLUIO)
aalje|siban] g soueWIaAGY) £10Z ‘2 Aleniga4
ay} jo sejnuiw ay3 Ael o) uosan UIGoy 'S saynuy
ue|suua "siN ‘Palied seinuiy | Aq pepuodas pue |[ayojly 10303l1q Aq PRAOLU SeMm }] Joud jo uopeomiey ‘¢
‘epuaby s,Aepo} uo pajsi se Juswasunouue ojqnd
A|uo vonewIou| SjuUBWILWIOY J1|gnd 3y} peal oufisobeq uewseyn 3L} JO SIoqUIBW WO SIUBWLIOY g

"Ajsnowiueun passed uojjows ayy
papuoass [lalayy J010aag "pajuasald se epuabe
3y} aacudde 0) oudy J0j0ail(q Aq paAcws sem )|

‘pasiagl A||enjoe sem Aoyjod

ldvyd

elqisuadsay
{sjuosiag

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoJsSsNnasIq

adoj




L10

Z 'L yolen

lmll..

Bunaayy aapuwos aanesiba ¥ 8ouBUIBA0D

!

‘auoN

‘Royjod

SIY) 1 IND B} JO UoISSa2aNS Bl ssnosip 0] sjendoldde
Jou S1 )1 @lojsiay) pue N aU) auy Jou Sa0p pleog o)
1y} paule|dxa J3yuny 8YS  "UONBIOSIP §,pieOg AUy} O) 19|
Si Jey} uoisioap & Jayled jng JepJo Yues e jou si ) pajou
ayg -uopeziuebio ay} aaes| o} atam 00 oY) Juaaa

8y} Ul usye} aq pinom jey) sdsis ay) saunoc Aluea|D
Aoijod sy) paiejs eoyoQ) s "uoneziuebio alf) anes|
8ys pjnoys JNo Y} 0} J0SS92INS B JNOGE PAUISIUCD S|
ays Ajjeuciippe pajels ouay Jojoali uoneziuebio sy
aAEa| 03D al) pInoys JOSSIONS B JN0geE Paussouod s|
BUS pue JBAoUIN] J9DIYJ DAIINDSXT JoIy7) Jo sutaped 10}
}00| SpJeog ey} sajejop suizebel asgjsni] se epusbe
s, Aepo) uo way sy} pase|d ays pajels ouay J010aig

Aoljod Bujuue|q volssaoong 48010

aaue|dwos Jay pue 2P0

8ANoeX 3 Jalyd — L£0-91 Adljod
pi20g JO UDISSNISIP PUE MBIADY "]

B\ BUa9) "I

uejjauuoq ‘s

‘Bunesw pseog ainjny e 1e SsAIMpIN
uo uolejuasasd |eucjeanpa pieog e Joj
abuee e "iQ 18Y) LONEPUBLILWOIAY

19yoed

epuabe ul papnjoul pue epuabe pigog
uo paoejd aq o) swayl ‘suoienbayy

P $9INY S|euoissajold yyea

pal|ly pue ABojoosuAn) @ soeIsqO

J0 Wwawpeda(q ‘A1abing gpedoyn

10 uoising "ABojoin Jo uoisiag
‘A1abIng JeINosEA % jeIaUaY) JO UOISIAG
ay) ano.dde o) si0)as.1(] Jo pieag

au} 0] Juss aq G) UCHEPUBLIWIODISY

*Alsnowjueun passed UopowWw sy} ‘uoyoL

3y} papuo39s ||aYINW 10)0011q "SSAIMPIIN paljiual
uo uogejuasaad [euonesnpa pleog e 10} abuesle ey
"1 puawwWosal 0) ouay Jojoalig Ag paaows sem 3|

*A|snowueun passed uogow auyj

*UonoW 3y} papuoaas |jayoy Joydanq ‘paiussaid
se suonje|nBay @ sa|ny s|euolIssajold Yjeay

palliy pue ABojodaulg B sa138ysqQ Jo Juswpedaq
A1eBing astpadoyug jo uolsjalq ‘ABojoan jo

uosiag ‘Auabing sejnasep g [eJoUag JO UOISIAIG 24}
J0 |eacsdde puswuwossl 03 cuay Aq paaoll Sem 3

“JallW ‘SN pue e “Iq AQ palamsue
8lam Jey) suonsaenb payse sieqLIBLW SajIUWIOT

SAAMPIW Paiian uo uolejussald

leuoneanpa pieog 2 Joj abuene ey “iq jey) paissbbns
ouay Jojoanq "sedAag YleaH Aunog yuon Jepun
Sl|ej siy} pue aympiy pelied ayj dn yoeq pasput saop
uetoisAyd e jey) psuie|dxa ey IQ SIAIMPIN palnian
ay) dn syoeq ueinisAyd e ) pauoysanb ouay Jojaig

‘3JOW Jo si1eak Gz yels uo
uaaq aaey oym suelisAyd ssoy) Jo uondaoxs ayy yoym

13vy

a

ejqisuadseay
{sjuosiegd

dn-mojjo4
‘uonoyy

uoIssnoasiq

oidoy




2102 'L Yaey

- Buesyy ea)IWIWOD BANE|SIBAT B SOUBLIBA0S

‘siojep)ioe} [enualod pue ajiymyliom

s| doysyJopA [BUOEDNPT PIEOY B JBLIaYM SSNISIP

0} uojssas buiuue|4 oibejeng T4 Iudy ayj je pieog auy
0] pajojie a4 10|$ S} JNOY-0M] B PAPUSLILLOIAI SEM )|

‘UOISSOS [BUOljEINP] PIEOg JSE| BU} aJuUIs apeut
u2aq aAel SapU)s Jeym aujwiialap o} doysyioan pseog
15€| 8U) pajelljioe) oym 291y wir abebus o) asuas alow
ayew pinom ) uoido sy u) pajels ounsobe uewdeys

‘SdaquieL AjUnLuwWoo

pue sueisAyd saajoAul JBY) JEBA B 82U0 L0|SSas
[BUONEONPS UE ploy JOU SS0p PJEOY ) USLM 9DIAISSSIP
B S| || pajels ouay Joypal] “Joje|ioe4 auy) jo uoysaibbns
8y} Je pajuawaldun jou alam pue alam jey) sabueyo pue
sdous)iopn paeog jsed BuipieBal pjay sem uoissnasiq

"uoz|Joy ayy ue aq b

sefueyo jeym pue saiqisuodsal pue sajod s,preog ay)
uo siseydws sasejd pue sn uaab aaey sanIpde] JBU0
Jeym anoge pue Jej si dnoigy uaspwes) sy} pajels sug
‘doysyiopp pieog e Joy dnoigy uapwes) aleoyjeaH 39
ay) pue sqooer eineT ‘spy BuiSebua Jepisugd o) epuabe
s, Aepoj uo wayl sy paoeld ays pejejs ouay 10103l

doysyuopn paeog jeuoneanps
Buipuawwodal Japisuoy p

“aUON

"SUOHE[OIA 060

Aue Jo Dddd 8y Aq palea|d uaaq Sey ays pajels ayg
‘9j04 uosiadiey aspnIWWo) pieog e o) ouay JOJaIg
julodde o} sjiej JieyD au) jey) sieyn ay o Buiaies

~}|38 S| )| SaAvlleq ays pajels ouay Jojalq Ajpuooeg

‘Papasu se LoNeuLIoL

|[euonippe 1o uoeayuEe|D Jsanbal pue yidap Ut [enuew
3} maiaal 0} pabeinoous ale s1aqusL pJ/Eog Mau pue
uoneusojul Juepoduwy JUBA(D. JBLIO SE ||aMm S sme|Ag
‘S8101|0d pJEOY ||B 2PN[OU) SJapulg uohejusuQ pieog
1By} pajou Sem )| "Saldi|od pue SMEIAG ‘Saniiqisuodsay
pue sajoy uo uojleanpa ajdwe Buiaiesa)

9JE SJ8qUaW PLROY MBU AS||aq JOU S0P ays pajels
3YS UONEIUALO JISGWIBN PLeOg MauU SSNosIp o) epualie
s,Aepoj Lo way siy) pesed ays pajels ouay J0jILi]

1onpuon Jo apos)
anisuayaidwon - 6e0-g| Aaljod
pJeog JO UOISSIOSIP PUB MAIABY 'O

l4vyd

e|qisuodsay
(s)uosied

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

aydo 1




2102 "2 yolew

-G- Buneapy sapuwioy) aanelsiBa ' 80UBUIBAOL)

ue||auuoq s

10} QHOV 0} Ajdde o) s10)0a11( Jo pieog
auy) o} Juas aq 0} UONEPUSUILIODIAY

0MISIQ PayINe) J0) AHOY 03 Ajdde Jousig
al} pustuurooal o} J[aUINA 10392)q A paAowl sem )|

‘uonsanb ay) 10} pajied cuay Jojoang

"welboud

mau Ajsaneja: e s) siy) sieadde i pue Loz 1snBiny

S1 ajisgam s,QHOVY U0 pajsi| Juaididal 1sap|o ay) pajels
BOU2Q 'SW '[9Sunoy) [elausg "uoneubisap jey) 180

am uaym pauonsenb pue gHOY Aq sniejs uoneuBisag
louysig payted pley Ajsnoimaid yoLsig oy pajes
ouay Jojoang -uoljeuBisa( oIsIg PAYIHRD AHOV

ay) @aey 1snw nok Jea ) auj Jo 121S|( J0) PRIapISU0D
aq 0} pajou ays -A)|eoso] sPSIp slesyjeay Jalyio

Aq play st 1eyy smels e Ajpisw si )L pue Ajdde o} 1509 ou
SI 249Y) PaIelS ||BUDNN Jotoaui] [endsoy auyy oy asusdxs
pue Jlauaq au) pauonsanb ounsobeq usuuieyo

‘joo} Bunayew pool e pue ansind 0] ajymyLIom SI
aaeljaq pleebAN 101324 pUB BYs LJOg puB ojuaweloes
U1 1oMys1Ig 8y Joj sajeooApe QHOY ey pauje|dxa

ayg ‘sniejs uoneubisaq 1011SIQ) PaylIa) 1o} AHOV

0) Aldde pinoys jo11s1J 3y} Jay1aym Japisucd o} epuabe
s,Aepo} uo paoeld sem Wa) SiY) PaIe]S [jaYIYIN 10J0aNQ

uotjeuBisaq jolsIq paliNed
AHOY 10} A|ddy o} uonelapisuon @

ue|jBuUUog "SI

‘epuaby

pieog uo Jeadde o) wa) !Aydosopyd
doysyiopA pieog Joj epuabe
doysyopn Buuvelq oifasielg w52 fludy
al} uo ¥oo|q s Jnoy-om} e Bulesape
JapIsuod 0} sI0)0alq Jo pleog

au} 0] Juas aq O] UDIJePUBLILOISY

*‘Alsnouwnueun passed uopow ay g

‘uonow eyi papuoass [jsysi 1032a1)g "Aydosojiyd
doysyiopp paeag 1o} uojssag Bujuue)d oibajensg wSZ
judy a3 Je awp Jo sinoy omy Bujjeoojie Jepisuod
pieog ay) e} ouay 10)284ig Ag pasows sem 3|

‘W8 uoISSNISIp

uado ue aq pinom (Aydosojiyd doysyopp pieocq) aimeu
SIU} JO UOISSNISIP PAJE)S [BSUN0Y [BJaUs) “AUnLuwod
au) Aq pamalA aq | im am 1a)jaq ay) ale am Aouasedsuel)
0} uado aJows 3U) JeY) PRJUSLULLOD UOSSA| LUIGoY

"SI UOISSNOSIp (5)18108g apell |U) 0] anp UoISsas
paso|o AjjeaidA) s1 doysyiop Buiuueq abaeng i)

184} pajuawiod JyBuy auAepp I Jaquiawl Ajunuiwo?)

1dvad

ajqisuodseay
{sjuosiag

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnos|q

ordoq




2102 ‘2 yorew

-0- Bunesy sanwwoy aane|s|BaT ¥ aoueuIaA0g

‘wrd gz:z 1e Buj@aw ay) pauinolpe ounsobeq ueweys

wawunolpy z1

"L102 'y Iudy
S| @ajWLIc) 2y} Jo Buyeaw jxau sy

‘wd pgigL e LL0g v Indy
‘Aepsan ] 10) pajnpayas s| Bullealu JXau S,89)}WWoD ay |

Bunasw jxau
10 9L puE 3jep WwIyuoy' L L

ga)wwod ay) uo Buluado suo Afjusnind st alau)

om] — sBuiuadg ssjpwwos oL

suoledunuwiwo] saiulo) g

suoN

"PISSNOSIP JOU SEM Ue|d
HIOAA B8JIWIWOY L10ZA BU) "suonolise) swn 0) angg

ue|d J40MA
SANWILIOT L1L0ZA 10 MBInaY ‘g

"Ajuo uoneuuoju|

‘urd oz Je Bunaaw ay) yer ey i

‘anlpadsiad s, yHD wouy uoe|siBa)
uo 9jepdn )sajel 8} pamaiasl 0S| 9BJJILLIWI0D aLf |

‘Bunesw preog ainyny e e

2jod sey) pue y)esl wea} uo uonejuasasd [euoleonpa
ue yum pieog ay) epaold epy “iq pajsebbns ousy
Jojoasg "sispou juawded |eqolb ojul 186 noA usym
pajoaje aq Auo pinom |epdsoy ay) pue ueiisAyd su)
0} sandde DYHOVIA Pajels yBiuy “uy “Apuapuadapu)
siiiq lendsoy ay) pue dnois [edipspy Asuablawg ANo-1)
ay} uey) Jayies Hsia Juswipedaq AsusBiswz ay) 104 s|pg
Uieal; wes | pue Ajluo saoialeg Aouabiawg Jo) lopusa
ayl st yiea wea ) Jey) paule|dxa ey 1Q "yyesH wes |
Uitm sjoRnU02 AND-11) Moy pauonsanb ousy 01080

‘(VHOVIN Japun) sjapojy Juswied
8AllewR))y 8JesIpajy ay) Uo uonewsoul punoiBioeq
pepiaod JuBiuy auAepp I 1sanbal s.ouay loj08aQ 1y

uolje|siba
Wwaung Buipiebas uolssnosig L

‘epuabe pseoq uo Jeadde o) way
snjeys uoneubisaq 12u1s1g payIven)

‘wed gyt je Bupesw ay) yay sl ‘S

*Alsnowjueun passed uogow a8y ‘uopout
2Yj papuoJas ousy 1030aJ1g “snie)s uoljeubisag

1dvad

elqisuadsay’
{sjuosied

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uo}SSnasi(]

odoj




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations Page 1 of 5

Section: Medical Staff

Subject:  Department of Anesthesiology

.

MEMBERSHIP

As part of the Department’s goal to ensure that its physicians meet high standards of clinical quality,
the Department has determined that Board Certification is an important indicator of quality.
Therefore, the Department of Anesthesiology consists of physicians who are at all times and remain
Board Certified by the American Board of Anesthesiology (ABA), or are a candidate in the ABA
examination system, as determined by the American Board of Anesthesiology. Department
members with time-limited certificates must participate in the ABA's Maintenance of Certification in
Anesthesiology (MOCA) program in order to maintain their certification. For those members who
have non-time limited certificates, the Department recommends participation in the MOCA program.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT

The general functions of the Department of Anesthesiology shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety,
and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the
Department and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

(0F Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Department clinical practices;

D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Commiitee and Medical Executive Committee
concerning:

1. Department review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital;

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, safety and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

J. Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee.

DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

The Department of Anesthesiology shall meet quarterly or at the discretion of the Chair. The
Department will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Commiitee, and then to the Medical Executive Commitiee.
Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

Med Slaif R&R — Anesthesiology - Revised: 5/07, 6/08; 4/09, 10/10; 1/11. 12/12; 7/15



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 2 of 5

IV. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS
The Department shall have a Chair who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical area of Anesthesiology.
The Department Chair shall be elected every two (2) years by the Active members of the Department
who are eligible to vote. Vacancies for any reason shall be filled for the unexpired term through a
special election. The Chair shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the Department.
The Department Chair shall serve a two-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in the Department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.
The Vice Chair will be the prior Chairman and a Quality Review Committee Chairman will be
appointed.

V. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR
The Department Chair shall assume the following responsibilities:
A, Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department;
B Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department;
C Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department;
D. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
E
F
G

their delineated privilege card;
Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department;
Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of
the Department are monitored and evaluated; and
Other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.
VI PRIVILEGES
A, All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff OfficeDepartment.

&-B. __Requests for privileges in the Department of Anesthesiology shall be evaluated on the basis
of the member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated current professional
competence and judgment, clinical performance, and the documented results of patient care
and proctoring.

B-C. Practitioners shall practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the

respective Department rules and regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to
the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee.

COGNITTIVE RPRIMILEGES Initial Rrectering Peappelntment
every-twoyaars

rREateR NiA MiA MNA

CeHerrs-histeryans physiea RIS, 2R, R,

FrafRatoR i

Evaluate-and-treat patienis-with NA LA, NiA

rasthosa related preblerms

Med Staff R&R ~ Anesthesiology-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10; 1/111; 12112; 7/15



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 3 of 5

COEMITMERRMLECES Al Prestesing Reappeintment
eveny-twoyears |

COREFROCEBU AL ittt Prostering Rezspelatment
PRALEZES every-two-years
GeneralAnesthesia Tralning 3 20
~aginnalAresthesa Tognies 2 6
' we-Moniterng_ncluding: Traini NA 5
almorar: |
RulmonanrArdenCatheter

Cardiac Anesthesia Criteria - Cardiac anesthesia privileges are considered for applicants who fall
under one of the following two categories:

Category 1:

Successful completion of cardiac anesthesia fellowship OR completion of six-months of focused cardiac
anesthesia training during third year of residency OR documentation of current activity managing
cardiopulmonary bypass cases.

Category 2:
Completion of approved anesthesia residency training program that included three (3) months of cardiac

anesthesia with additional proctoring: 1) Five (5) cases will be proctored via direct observation; and 2)
Twenty-five (25) prospectively reviewed cases where the plan for anesthesia is discussed with an
eligible proctor and the proctor reviews the case retrospectively.

SRECIAL-PROCEDURES Initial Rroctoring Reappointment
e =tk
Gardiac-anesthesia Sogatsves See-above- 5

“Franesseghegaal + Cardiac 3 Pere

Med Sitaff R&R —~ Anesthesiology-Revised 5/07, 8/08. 4/09; 10/10: 1/11; 12112, 7115



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 4 of §
OFHERRPRMILEGES lnitial Presteddng Reappeintment
Flucroscopy Reaforto-policy N/A N/A

I 0-s2E-and-210-
BZEA
PRI RIARLACEMENT Raferiopoley-tri-Ga
HROCEDERES
Vil. REAPPOINTMENT

Vil

Procedural privileges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. For Anesthesiology Procedura! Privileges, 25% of the overall
case-specific volume requirement(s) must have been performed at an acute care hospital. If the
minimum number of cases is not performed, the physician will be required to undergo proctoring for
all procedures that were not satisfied. The physician will have an option to voluntarily refinquish
his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial, or Medical Staff member requesting additional
privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privileges status is
established by a recommendation from the Department Chair to the Credential Committee
and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. All Active staff members of the Department will act as proctors to monitor quality of
performance.
G When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must

approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon

a review of the proctor reports.
D. Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff

OfficeDepartment.

E. The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical

Staff OffiseDepartment.

F. Evaluation of the Medical Staff member by the proctor will emphasize concurrent or
retrospective chart review and include direct observation of procedural techniques. The
Medical Staff member must notify his proctor at the time a procedure is scheduled or

planned. If the proctor is not available, the applicant must notify another anesthesiologist. If

the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring, the proctor must be
informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure,

DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

The Department of Anesthesiology will have a Quality Review Committee (QRC) comprised of no
tess than four (4) Department members. The committee chairman is the Department’s
representative to the Medical Quality Peer Review Committee. Committee members are able to
succeed themselves. The QRC will meet a minimum of four (4) times per year to review cases in a
timely manner.

A, General Function

Med Staff R&R — Anesthesiology-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10; 1/11, 12112 7115

12



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations Page 5 of 5

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

The QRC provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the quality
and safety of care and treatment provided by the Department members.

B. Specific Functions
The QRC is established to:

1.
2.

P S

2

9.

10.

|dentify important elements of anesthesia care in all areas in which it is provided;
Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related to these
elements of care;

Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators;

Integrate relevant information, as indicated, and review quarterly;

Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to performance monitoring indicators.
Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are triggered;
Identify areas of concern, opportunities to improve care and safety, and educate
Department members based on these reviews;

Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information regarding
quality of care to the appropriate Department member, in accordance with Medical
Staff Bylaws;

Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if questions arise regarding
a physician’s practice;

Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any change.

C. Other Functions

1.
2.

3.

4,
D. Repo

Assist in the reappointment process, through retrospective review of charts;
Review any issues related to anesthesia that are forwarded for review by other
departments;

Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
anesthesia care and safety;

Review the cases involving an anesthesia related death.

rts

Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/PI/PS Committee and the MEC.

X. EMERGENCY WEEKEND AND NIGHT CALL
Individuals administering twelve {12) or more anesthesia cases in a year must maintain their active
medical staff membership. Active medical staff members shall participate in anesthesia emergency,
weekend, and night call as determined by the Department.

Approvals:

Department of Anesthesiology — 05/21/2015
Medical Executive Committee — 06/22/2015
Governance Committee - 07/07/2015

Board of Directors — 07/30/2015

Med Stalf R&R - Anesthesiclogy-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09, 10/10; 1/11; 1212, 7115

13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 1 of 11

l. MEMBERSHIP

A,

The Division of Cardiology consists of physicians who are initially board certified in
Cardiovascular Disease by the American Board of Internal Medicine or are progressing toward
certification.

Applicants who are progressing toward board certification in Cardiovascular Disease by the
American Board of Internal Medicine must complete formal training prior to applying for medical
staff membership in the Division of Cardiology and must become board certified within five (5)
years of the initial granting of medical staff membership, unless extended for good cause by the
Medical Executive Committee.

Board certified members who were issued certificates in Internal Medicine and Cardiology after
1989 are required to become re-certified in order to maintain board certification status. Continued
board certification may be in Cardiovascular Disease and/or a sub-specialty (e.g. Cardiac
Electrophysiology) by the American Board of Internal Medicine or by the National Board of
Physicians and Surgeons.

1. FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the perforrmance of specified services within the Hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in, and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Committee and Medical Executive Committees
concerning;

1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such
actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in Hospital.

F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

G. Establish privileging criteria for participation on the Non-Invasive Cardiology panels and oversee
the administration of such panels;

H. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

i Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

J. Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

K. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonable necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Department of Medicine Chiefs,
the Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

. DIVISION MEETINGS

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07: 1/08, 06/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4/14. 11114

14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | 3ecto™

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 2 of 11

VL.

The Division of Cardiology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The Division will
consider findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and appropriateness
of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Committee,
and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

A. The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
board certified in Cardiovascular Diseases and qualified by training, experience, and
demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by the Division.

B. The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

C. The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless hefshe resigns, is removed from the office, or loses his/fher Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. The Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves;

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical Executive
Committee.

@ mm o O W»

CLASSIFICATIONS
The Division of Cardiology has established the following categories:

A Physicians - Cardiology
Refer to Membership section above. Physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in

turn, be expected to request consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly iong period of time,
especially in the presence of a life-threatening illness;
2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside their level of competence;

MedStaif Dept R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 513, 414: 11/14; 12115

15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section  Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Cardiology
s lations
Rules & Regu Page 3 of 11
3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar.

B. Nurse Practitioner (NP} — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and Regulations for
basic credentialing requirements.
Nurse practitioner means a registered nurse who possesses additional preparation and skills in
physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and management of health-illness needs in
primary care and who has been prepared in a program. The nurse practitioner shall function
under standardized procedures and any protocols covering the care delivered by the nurse
practitioner. The nurse practitioner and his/her supervising physician, who shall be a cardiologist,
shall develop the standardized procedures and any protocols to be approved by the Division of
Cardiology, Department of Medicine, Credentials Committee, Interdisciplinary Practice
Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

Murse-PrastionaePrvlleges Ilnitial-Appointment | Prostoring | Reappointment
mw%mmig

Cardiao ol T = ; 5 orof Twoi2) Fifey(50)
arsislagist wvebe {1} 3588

C. Physician Assistant (PA} — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and Regulations for
basic credentialing requirements.
A physician assistant may only provide those medical services, which he/she is competent to
perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's education, training and
experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician who is responsible for
the patients cared for by that physician assistant.

1. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic_communication at all
times when the PA is caring for patients.
2. The supervising physician shall delegate to the PA only those tasks and procedures

consistent with the supervising physician's specialty or usual customary practice and with
the patient's health and condition.

3. The supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician assistant's
performance of all tasks and procedures to be delegated to the physician assistant until
assured competency.

MedStaff Dept. RER - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07, 1/08: 2/11; &/11; 5/13, 4/14, 11/14, 12/15

16



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | oo Medical Stat

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations Page 4 of 11
4, The physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete forms and

charts pertinent to the patient’s medical record, and provide services to patients requiring
continuing care.

5. The supervising physician must see patients cared for by the physician assistant at least
once during their hospital stay.

6. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.

7. Refer to the AHP rules and regulations for detailed explanation of supervising physician

supervision requirements and co-signature requirements.

Initial-Appointment | Proctoring | Reappointment

Referta- AR Rulas Eirst{10) Blope
ard-Begulatiensfer totlal-cases
requirements arivilege

aga T " :
samies d IEE' lat? “.B. .!E. .EI Bi-ohpatie :E o438
R e PR

MedStaff Depl. R&R — Med. Div. of Cardiology. Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08, 2/11, /11, 5/13; 4/14, 11/14, 12/15

17



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°ction:  Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations

Page 5 of 11

Rroctoring | Reappointment

t - . . : Q ‘I. E .
;I'I’I 8 ' twolve-(12) ) y-£69)

D. Invasive Procedures by Cardiologists
1. The following Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory procedures are to be performed only by

board certified cardiologists or those cardiologists who are progressing toward
certification. All procedures are to be monitored by the Director of Invasive Cardiology or
his/her designee.

2. Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory procedures will be reviewed by the Director of
Invasive Cardiology, who will evaluate the applicant's technical skills and clinical
judgment. The Director will submit a written report to the Cardiology Division, with the

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med. Div_ of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07, 1/08. 2/11, 6/11; 5/13; 4/14, 11/14, 12115

18



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 6 of 11

Vil.  PRIVILEGES

Division's recommendations to be forwarded to the Credentials Committee and to the
Department of Medicine.

The Director of Invasive Cardiology will review the Percutaneous Transluminal Coronary
Angioplasty program at least semi-annually and will report to the Cardiology Division and
the Annual Summary to the QA/PI/PS Committee.

Current fluoroscopy certification is required for the following procedures:

a) Cardiac Catheterization, including Angiography

b) Insertion of Permanent Pacemaker

c) Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump Insertion

d) Myocardial Biopsy

e) Electrophysiologic Testing

Procedure reports, per the Medical Records Policy & Procedures # 518, are to be dictated
or written immediately following the procedure and is to be authenticated and signed by
the physician

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
Staff Office.
!haﬁw}—unieesalheﬁws&mdma&eé—
B. Request for privileges in the Division of Cardiclogy shall be evaluated on the basis of the

member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and judgment,
clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and monitoring.
Recommendations for privileges are made to the Division of Cardiology/Department of Medicine,
Credentials Committee, the Medical Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.

"Prvileges Initial-Appointment | Proctoring Reappeintment
! toupry 4 yoars)
AdmitPationt Training ,lmkal—sm—{@) ! None
Consultation Training | cases Nene
IBREAASMME PROCEDURES
Revileges lelielAppolntment Presterdng Reappeintment
fevery 2 years)
Uleneue sut-dows Eperianeons =R Traming Three- - lere
venous-pressure-cathelers
| . ; | " Team T 3 Noro
pacemaker
Eloct : s T b7 3 Nore

Med5Staff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4114; 11114; 12115

19



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ~°°™" edieal =t
Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations Page 7 of 11
S“a'.' Sanz sath'etal_ '"EE.'“E' .Egmannaung “a."'.'"g I.I"EE &)
Car d.tas saillnet_al;zainan (mslludgmg GI Gronary 'I'a"l""gl ?a"gd;;"ee if Five-{5) Fory-{40)
g CoRRpelian of
forly-{40}-cases-within
two-{2)-years-priorte
Erachist, S-femeral
lntraserbic- balleer pomp RBarion Traring Pwo-2) MNore
Rermanent-pacemakerinsertion-(single/dual/ Completion-offellowship | Fwed{2) Fendio) |
h"e"‘.”sula' G.“a"'be" a".d & ||‘|t|a sordias iy t".a"." five
defibrilator{singlelduatbiventricularehamber) (28) sases 'l""'"' Il."g .(3).
21 {258)-cases—ifmorathan | (25) of which wanl;:
2 he o
loti { training, (zﬂ)ﬁmustlbe
Her umeriaties -2 FeMC
seventy-five {75} caces
""u"'.“ t'.'e 5- ears-pHoMo
Idyecandial Brope, Training —euma Pty Nonpe
=
ElectraphysielegicFesting-and-Ablation Fraining-and - hundred | Five(S) Fory-t40)
Complete (100) SAEES '“'u"”.“'g. .
— - e YOars pro: te-application
E.Iegl'apl'ﬁ'elag's Festing-and-Ablatien-right Gamplah'an of . Five-(5) Fory-{40)
L i Sub‘ s_pemalb, fellowship
training et 9"'8.I|‘H"d'ad
£100)-ca !
desulnautatie_u_al forty |
{49) Fases withiR t.“a .‘3)_ |
- . PROFIS 858 = .
Rotational-Atherestomy Meet] IG"'BE'.H"B.'”E' ts | Fhree{(3) Six48)
pglus_aﬁ osten-Scientific

C. Invasive Procedures by Non-Cardiologists

1. The Cardiology Division will monitor invasive procedures performed by Internal Medicine
physicians who request privileges to perform the following procedures:
a) Right Heart Catheterization with Swan-Ganz Pulmonary Artery Catheter;
b) Central Venous Catheter Placement
c) Temporary Transvenous Pacemaker Insertion

MedStafl Depl R&R — Med Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06, 5/07, 1/08. 2/11, 6/11, 5/13 4/14, 11/14, 12115




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°cfom  MedicalStat

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 8 of 11
d) Arterial Line Insertion
e) Elective Cardioversion; and
2. To gain privileges for the above procedures, the Internal Medicine Physician must submit

documentation of having performed at least five (5) of the requested procedures during
residency training or during staff membership at another hospital.

3. The Director of Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee will monitor the first two (2)
procedures performed. The Director of Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee shall
submit a written report to the Division of Internal Medicine stating that:

a) The applicant is qualified and competent to perform the procedure, or
b) Further monitoring is recommended

D. Non-Invasive Procedures by Cardioloqgists
The following non-invasive procedures are to be performed only by board certified cardiologists or
those cardiologists who are progressing toward certification. All procedures are to be monitored
by the Director of Non-Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee.

ECG — T Fivo(25) Five-hundred (500) or TOMG. ach

E. Interpretation-Response Time:

1 Requirements
a) Availability: Panel member will be available to the department untif 12:00 p.m.

b) ECG's: Should be interpreted daily by the attending cardiclogist. Unassigned
ECGs are to be interpreted twice daily on weekdays and at least once daily on
weekends and holidays by the assigned panel member or hisfher designated
panel member.

c) Echocardiogram: The final report is to be dictated within twenty-four (24) hours
of the performance of the study.

d) Exercise or Pharmacological Stress Test:

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med, Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07, 1/08, 2111, 6/11, 513, 4/14, 11114, 12/15

21



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 9 of 11

el

If the scheduled cardiclogist cannot be available within.twenty (20) minutes of the
scheduled start time to supervise the test, it is his/her responsibility to assure that
another cardiologist can do so. The technician will page the cardiologist in a timely
fashion before the test is scheduled to begin. If a cardiologist is not available, the
patient will either be sent back to their room or to the outpatient area to wait for the
cardiologist and it is the cardiologist's responsibility for communicating to the
patient the timeliness issue. The final report is to be dictated the day of the study.
Phone Consultations: Reguests for phone consultations should be answered

within 30 minutes. Answering service should be advised to offer to call back-up
physician if no response from the originally requested physician is received within

that time frame.

Sanctions for the INTERPRETATION oF Echocardiogram Exercise or Pharmacological
Stress Test and ECG's:

To assure quality patient care, it is imperative that all members adhere to the above
requirements. All deviations from these requirements are to be documented and
communicated immediately to the Non-Invasive Medical Director and the Chief of the
Cardiology Division.

a) Non-Invasive Studies Reading Panel Six (68) Month Sanction will be imposed

b)

immediately following the third written warning issued in one (1) vear to cardiologists

who consistently fail to dictate reports within a timely manner.

Non-Invasive Studies Reading Panel One (1) Year Sanction will be imposed on

VIll. REAPPOINTMENT

Division members sanctioned twice in a three (3) vear period.

Reinstatement to the Non-Invasive Studies Reading Panel may be requested by
the cardlo[omst at the conclusion of the sanctlon Garésaie@s&a-whemsﬂanﬂy-iml

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the reappointment requirements (this shall not supersede privilege-specific requirements as outlined
in this document). If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to
undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to
voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

MedSiaff Dept R&R - Med. Div. of Cardivlogy: Revised 4/06: 5/07, 1/08; 2/11, 6/11, 5/13, 4/14, 11114; 1215

22



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 10 of 11

Vill. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Within seven (7) days after a proctor request has been made by the
member, Pproctors are obligated to make themselves available sitherto proctor procedures the
mermberconcurrently when-applieable—erteand thoroughly evaluate the practitioner's
performance through retrospective chart review-within-seven{¥)-daysaft

. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division
Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose
proctoring is being continued of noted deficiencies.
a) The Director of Invasive Cardiology, or his/her designee, will monitor invasive procedures.

A rewielyegrd include dires observatian of pr .
The cardiologist should not be granted Active Medical Staff privileges within the Division
until the proctoring has been satisfactorily completed.
When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

B——Fhe-practitionermustpetifiythe DirsstersHrvasiveGardiology-at the time g procedureis

seheduled—the Directeroblnvasive-Cardislogy-is-retavailableto-observe-the procadure.

If the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring, the Director of Invasive
Cardiology must be informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preprocedure workup,
diagnosis, preprocedure preparation, procedural technique, judgment, postprocedure care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Medical Staff Office.

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A.

B.

C.

Active Division members of the Cardiology Division may participate in the-Emergency Department
Call Roster on a voluntary basis. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.

When a need is demonstrated, the Division Chief may request Courtesy and Associate staff
members to participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster.

When it is discovered that a patient has been previously treated by a Cardiology Division staff
member, that member should be given the opportunity to provide further care unless the patient
or primary care physician requests otherwise.

if a physician has discharged a patient from his practice and the patient comes to the Emergency
Department when the physician is on call, the physician is responsible for the disposition of the
patient.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Med Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08, 2/11, 6/11; 5/13, 4114 11114 12/15

23



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | e¢tom  MedicalStall

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations

Page 11 of 11

E; A physician on-call, who provides care for a patient in the Emergency Department, is responsible
for the disposition of that patient for forty-eight (48) hours and must accept responsibility if said
patient is readmitted to the Emergency Department within forty-eight (48) hours.

X. NON-INVASIVE CARDIOLOGY INTERPRETATION PANELS

A. Eligibility
The following is eligibility criteria for Cardiology Interpretation Panels:
1. The applicant must be an Active Medical Staff member of the Division of Cardiology; and,
2. Must use Tri-City Medical Center as his/her primary hospital; and
3. Must execute a standard agreement with the Tri-City Hospital District, after which he/she
will be placed at the end of the panel rotation.
B. Panel Rotation

A panel will be created of eligible Cardiology Division members with Active Medical Staff

privileges, as delineated above, who request for such duties. At the discretion of the Division

Chief, Provisional or Courtesy Division members may participate on the panel rotation with

majority Division member approval.

1. One section will be to interpret the ECGs, signal average ECGs, and Holter Monitor
examinations of patients not assigned to another Cardiology Division member (i.e.,
“unassigned"” patients for which the attending physician does not specify a cardiologist),

2. A second section will be to interpret echocardiographic studies of “unassigned” patients
for which the attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiclogist.

3. A third section will be to interpret stress tests for “unassigned” patients for which the
attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiologist.

4, Panel members will be scheduled for one-week periods from Monday at 0700 hours to the

next Monday at 0700 hours during which they will be responsible for personally
supervising or interpreting these tests on a timely basis. The term “timely” is defined in
the “Interpretation Response Time" Section or by assigning another panel member to do
so.
C. Conditions

The Cardiology Panel is restricted to seven (7) panel members unless there is an annual volume

increase of 12.5% allowing sufficient volume for panel members to maintain expertise and

provide quality of interpretations.

Xl. CARDIOLOGY CONSULTATIONS
The Division of Cardiology accepts consultation requests for patients over the age of 18 years. Individual
exceptions may be made at the discretion of the Cardiologist.

Approvals:

Division of Cardiology: 10/07/15; 11/04/15
Department of Medicine: 10/21/14; 11/20/15
Medical Executive Committee: 11/27/14; 11/23/15
Governance Committee: 11/4/14; 12/01/15

Board of Directors: 11/6/14; 12/10/15

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 211, 6/11; 5/13; 414; 11/14; 12115

24



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 1 of 7

.

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Oncology consists of physicians who are board certified or in the first thirty-six
(36) months of board eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Internal Medicine/Hematology, American Board of Internal Medicine/Medical Oncology,
American Board of Radiology/Radiation Oncology, or the American Osteopathic Board of
Internal Medicine/Oncology.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Oncology shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of
the Division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Commitiee and Medical Executive Committee
concerning:
1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the resuits

of such actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care

provided in the hospital;
Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to
perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant
to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);
Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and
Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary
for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical
Executive Commiitee.

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Oncology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who is a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training and experience, and demonstrate ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Depariment Chairman shall designate

T o m

(S

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised. 2/07, 5/07, 1/08; 9/12, 2113, 5/113, 7.15

2

25



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 2 of 7

Vi.

a new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses histher Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

@ mMm o 0 wW»

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege card;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division,;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by
members of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical
Executive Committee.

REQUESTS FOR PRIVILEGES/PROCEDURES

A.

&B.

BLC.

ED.

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in
the Medical Staff OficeDepartment;

Privilege requests in the Division of Oncology shall be evaluated on the basis of the
member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and documented results of patient care and proctoring.
Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges. Recommendations for
privileges are made to the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee;
Procedures that may be performed by practitioners caring for oncology patients are
included belewaon the privilege card. The applicant will be responsible for requesting
privileges for ali procedures he/she wishes to perform, and for listing his/her
qualifications, training and experience concerning the requested procedures in
accordance with established criteria;

Privileges designated with “(OPIC)" may also be performed at the Outpatient Infusion
Center at 3617 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA, 92056.

Training Three(3) NIA

initial Appeintment |  Proctoring | Reappointment

Medical Staff Oncelogy Rules and Regulations — Revised. 2/07_ 5/07, 1/08, 9/12; 2/13; §/13: 7.15

3

26



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Sections Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations

Page 3o0f7

- eirohvaical and Choal

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations —~ Revised: 2/07, 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13: 5113, 7 15
4



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°t"

Medical Staff

perarm the surgical procedures—All-other surgical
preceduresfequinng etherforme-ofanesthesia-may-be |

Subject: Division of Oncology
les & Regulations
i 9 Page 4 of 7
Trakping NiA,
Fawmes A
Training NIA
'f.
Training Ten{10} A
!

Medical Stafl Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08, 912, 2113 5M13, 7.15
5

28



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT section: - Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations
g Page 5of7
IEI' - EIEE'f ﬂl! ; E“. EI' Be6-Will be foquired Teaim T 3 A

Vil. REAPPOINTMENT
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
Medlcal Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised 2/07; 5/07, 1/08, 9/12; 2113, 5113, 7.15

6
29



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 6of7

VIl

be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied.
The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

CLASSIFICATIONS
The Division of Oncology has established the following classifications of medical privileges:

A.

PHYSICIANS - Medical Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level
commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Medical Oncology. Such
physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request
consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;

PHYSICIANS - Radiation Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level
commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Radiation Oncology Such
physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request
consultation when:

1, Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT — Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for furher-delineation
of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities, privileges and credentialing
criteria.

A physician assistant may only provide those medical services which he/she is
competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's
education, training, and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising
physician who is responsible for patients cared for by that physician assistant;

NURSE PRACTITIONER - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for furtherdelineation
of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities, privileges and credentialing
criteria.

Nurse Practitioner means a registered nurse who possesses additional preparation and
skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and management of health and
ilness needs in primary care and who has been prepared in a graduate nursing
program. The nurse practitioner shall function under standardized procedures covering
the care delivered by the nurse practitioner. The nurse practitioner and his/her
supervising physician who shall be an oncologist will develop the standardized
procedure or the protocols to be approved by the Division of Oncology;

PHYSICIST (Medical/Radiation) - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for further
delineation of sponsoring physician’s supervision responsibilities, privileges and
credentialing criteria;

The physicist is a member of the radiation oncology team who has knowledge of the
overall characteristics and ciinical relevance of radiation oncology treatment machines

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Requlations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07. 1/08, 9/12, 2/13: 5113, 7.15

7

30



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 7Tof7

and eguipment, is cognizant of procedures commonly used in brachytherapy and has
the education and expertise necessary to generate radiation dose distributions and
dose calculations in collaboration with the Radiation Oncologist. The physicist will be
supervised by his/her Medical Staff Sponsor. The physicist shall be proctored for a
minimum of his/her first five (5) cases. The physicist can be proctored by his/her
Medical Staff Sponsor, or another Radiation Oncologist who is a member in good
standing of the Medical Staff, or another physicist who has already successfully
completed their proctoring status.

IX. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

H.

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member
requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or
her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the
Credential Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by
the Board of Directors;

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate(s) may monitor up
to_50% of the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended
by the Division Chief;

Evaluation of the member by the proctor shall inciude concurrent or retrospective chart
review and may include direct observation of procedural techniques;

The member must notify his/her proctor at the time of a case admission or procedure.

If the proctor is not available, the member must notify another physician assigned to the
member. [f the admission or procedure is being performed on an emergent basis and
no proctor is available, an appropriate proctor must be informed at the earliest
appropriate time following the procedure;

All members for oncology/hematology privileges will be monitored as outlined ir-on the
privilege table-cardabeve;

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must
approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based
upon a review of the proctor reports;

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on workup,
diagnosis, preparation, technique, judgment, overall impression and recommendation
(i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified);

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office.

X. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL (Medical Oncologists Only)
Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-

520.

Provisional or Courtesy staff members may participate on the unassigned ED call panel at the
discretion of the Division Chief.

Approvals:

Division of Oncology: 06.26.2015
Department of Medicine: 06/30/2015
Medical Executive Commiittee: 07/27/2015
Governance Committee: 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

Medical Staff Oncelogy Rules and Reguiations — Revised 2/07; 5/07. 1/08. 912, 2113, 513 715

8
31



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #16-037

POLICY TITLE: Chief Executive Officer and Chief Compliance Officer Succession

Planning Policy

I PURPOSE:

A.

The Board of Directors of Tri-City Health Care District (“TCHD" or “District™)
believes that the continued proper functioning of the District, the maintenance of
the highest quality of patient care and the preservation of the District’s financial
integrity require that the District have a pre-established and orderly process for
succession of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and the Chief Compliance
Officer (*CCO”). Therefore, it has adopted the following policy to assist the
Board in the event of a vacancy in either position (“Vacancy™), as follows:

l. An immediate Vacancy, unanticipated short-term or long-term caused by
the death or extended disability or incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.

2, An anticipated Vacancy from a long-term notice by the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.
3. An impending Vacancy that will occur within several months caused by a

notice of resignation.

The intent of this policy is to provide clarity for the transition process, upon a
Vacancy, with minimal disturbance to the performance and effectiveness of the
Health Care District, subsidiaries and related organizations.

IL. PRACTICE

A.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors in consultation with the Chief
Executive Officer of the District to develop and maintain this plan, and to review
the plan on an annual basis.

In the event of incapacitation of the Chief Executive Officer or the Chief
Compliance Officer, the situation will be evaluated by the Board in consultation
with the Chief of Staff of Tri-City Medical Staff to determine the need for the
immediate appointment of an interim Chief Executive Officer or interim Chief
Compliance Officer. For purposes of this policy, “incapacitation” means physical
or mental incapacitation due to disease, illness or accident where there is
reasonable cause to believe that the incumbent will not be able to perform the
duties of his or her office for a period of three consecutive months or more. For
purposes of this policy “temporary” incapacitation shall mean less than three

-125 -

DOCS 116569-000004-1292326.18

3



consecutive months. Nothing in this policy shall be construed to abridge any
rights an employee may have under his or her contract or any insurance coverage
or workers compensation laws.

C. Appropriate arrangements will be made through the District's legal counsel and
Chief Financial Officer for the interim Chief Executive Officer or Interim
Compliance Officer to have the necessary signing authority where required.

D. After the Board Chair, in consultation with the Vice President of Human
Resources, has been made aware of whether the incapacitation or disability is
temporary or permanent, the following will occur:

1. In the event of temporary incapacitation, the interim Chief Executive
Officer or interim Chief Compliance Officer will continue in that role until
the determination is made by the Board that the Chief Executive Officer or
Chief Compliance Officer, respectively, can resume the position.

a. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Executive Officer’s incapacitation.

. Chief Operating Officer;

. Chief Nurse Executive;
. Chief Financial Officer;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
b. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Compliance

Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Compliance Officer’s incapacitation.

. The District’s legal counsel;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
2. [n the event of permanent incapacitation, the members of the Board will

confer on the process to select and appoint a Search Committee to initiate
the search for a new Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.

E. Communications

L. Once a determination has been made, it will be the responsibility of the
Board Chair to communicate the plan of action with the District
leadership, medical staffs, Auxiliary, Foundation, and employees, as
appropriate, the plan of action to be initiated in search of the new Chief
Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer. This may take the form
of special newsletters, e-mails, telephone calls, etc.

-126-
DOCS 116569-000004/1292326.18

33



2. External audiences to be notified of the plan of action will include, as
appropriate, community and business leaders in the district, members of
the press, affiliates and partners of TCHD and social service agencies
associated with the District.

3. During this period the Board will select the Public Information Officer, the

Chair, or other authorized person, to serve as the spokesperson for the
District. All requests for information will be directed through the Public
Information Officer.

F. Impending Vacancy Caused By Resignation or Termination

1. In the event of an impending Vacancy in the Chief Executive Officer
position or the Chief Compliance Officer position, the Board shall meet as
soon as practicable and initiate the following plan:

a. In order to ensure stability at the time of an immediate Vacancy
(within 60 days) an interim Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer will be named.

b. The Board, in consultation with the leadership of the medical staff,
shall determine whether the use of an outside management firm is
appropriate or whether there is adequate internal leadership to
assume responsibilities for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer.

2. The Chair of the Board after consultation with the Vice-Chair and the Vice
President of Human Resources will determine and recommend to the
Board of Directors the level and extent of compensation (including any
incentives and/or benefits) to be paid to the individual assuming the
interim Chief Executive Officer’s role or the interim Chief Compliance
Officer’s role during the period in question.

Within 60 days of notification by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer of his or her impending resignation or retirement or in
the event of termination, the Board of Directors may form a Search
Committee with the Chair to be named by the Chair of the Board of
TCHD.

[#3)

4. Representation on the Search Comumittee for the Chief Executive Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. Members of the TCHD Board:

b. Representation from the Medical Staff Leadership of Tri-City
Medical Center;

DOCS [16569-000004/1202326 18

34



5. Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Compliance Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. The Chief Executive Officer;
b. Staff Members of Tri-City Medical Center.
6. The role of the Search Commiittee will be:

a. Manage the search process, including initiation of request for
proposals (RFPs) for selection of a search firm;

b. Interview and recommendation of a search firm, if appropriate;

c. Review and approve the Success Profile (job description/
requirements) for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance
Officer position;

d. Interview candidates and screen references;
e. Recommend the top candidates to the TCHD Board for final
interview.
7. The Search Committee will meet within two weeks of their appointment to

begin the selection process. The Vice President of Human Resources will
serve as staff to the committee.

8. Should the Vacancy date be later than one (1) year or longer, a Search
Committee will be formed within six (6) months of the Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Compliance Officer leaving the position to allow time for
adequate selection of the incumbent's replacement and an effective
transition to occur.

9. The Chair of the Search Committee will make regular and timely reports
to the Board on the progress of the search.

10.  The Search Committee must comply with the public notice and open
meeting requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, as applicable.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 09/10/08 & 10/15/08 & 05/13/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 05/28/09

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/01/14

Approved by the Board of Directors: 04/24/14

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/05/2016

Approved by the Board of Directors: 04/28/16

-128 -
DOCS 1163569-000004: 1292326 18

39



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #16-023

POLICY TITLE: Responsibility for Decision-making on Legal Matters

I

ROLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

While the Board of Directors retains ultimate responsibility for the conduct of the
business of the Tri-City Healthcare District, the Board has delegated implementation of
its policies and day-to-day operations to the Executive Officer (CEO) and management of
the compliance program to the Chief Compliance Officer. Notwithstanding these general
delegations or other Board policies, the Board of Directors retains responsibility for
making the following decisions:

A.

General Counsel. Hiring of General Counsel to advise the Board on any legal
matter as requested by the Board or as established by policy. The Board shall
approve the retainer agreement, provided that the CEO or Chief Compliance
Officer may negotiate rates and approve attorneys to be assigned to legal matters
over which they have authority, if not otherwise specified in the retainer
agreement. Invoices shall be approved by the Chair of the Board.

Chief Compliance Officer. Hiring and termination of the Chief Compliance
Officer, including approval of terms and conditions of employment and job
description.

Qutside Counsel. Authorizing the retention of any outside lawyer or law firm to
represent the interests of the District and approving the terms, conditions and
scope of such retention. However, the General Counsel or Chief Compliance
Officer may assign such approved counsel matters, as needed, provided such
matters are within the scope of work described in the retainer agreement. The
General Counsel or Chief Compliance Officer shall require a matter budget for
each new engagement assigned which is expected to exceed $30,000 in fees and
costs. In addition, the Chief Compliance Officer shall develop and provide
outside counsel with written litigation management guidelines that shall apply to
all such counsel. The Board shall be provided with information on at least a
quarterly basis regarding all matters projected to exceed a total of $50,000 in legal
fees, costs, and damages (if applicable).

Claims and Settlements. With the exception of appeals of the denial of payment
for clinical services, the Board shall approve or authorize the settlement of any
legal matter exceeding $50,000 in value, whether in favor of or against the
District. The Board shall authorize or approve the compromise of any claim made
by the District in any litigation or other adversarial proceeding exceeding
$50,000, and shall approve settlements exceeding $50,000.

36



E. Initiation of litigation. With the exception of appeals of the denial of payment
for clinical services, authorizing initiation of formal arbitration or litigation shall
require approval of the Board. However, in the event legal action must be taken
to protect life, health or safety within or about the facilities operated by the
District, the CEQ, with the concurrence of the General Counsel or Chief
Compliance Officer may approve the commencement of litigation seeking
equitable relief. In such event, the Board shall be notified within 24 hours, and
ratification of the action shall be placed on the next agenda for consideration by
the Board.

II. ROLE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

See Appendix A.
III. ROLE OF CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

See Appendix B.

Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/30/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 5/06/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/29/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/07/16
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/30/16

37



Appendix A

Position Description
General Counsel
Tri-City Healthcare District

Summary: General Counsel is retained by and reports to the Board of Directors. General
Counsel carries out legal duties as assigned by the Board, and the Chief Executive Officer acting
within his or her delegated authority. General Counsel supports and coordinates with the Chief
Compliance Officer and other in-house legal staff. General Counsel advises the District on
compliance with state transparency laws, including but not limited to open meetings, public
records and conflict of interest laws, as well as compliance with the Local Healthcare District
Law.

Essential Functions:

(a) Advises the Board of Directors and District officers in all matters of law pertaining to their
offices, upon request and consistent with District policies.

(b) Represents and appears for the District and any District officer in actions and proceedings in
which the District or any officer or employee, in or by reason of his or her official capacity is
concemed or is a party, when so directed by the Board, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Compliance Officer or Chair of the Board, as authorized.

(c) Advises on the initiation of any litigation, and provides, assists or supports the Chief
Compliance Officer in, the oversight of litigation matters.

(d) Attends all regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors, and such meetings of
Board committees, or other meetings as requested by the chairperson of the committee, the Chief
Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.

(e) Approves the form of contracts prepared by the District, and reviews the form of contracts to
be made by the District as are referred by Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.
(f) Prepares or reviews any and all proposed ordinances or resolutions for the District and
amendments thereto.

(g) Prosecutes claims or actions on behalf of the District as authorized pursuant to District
policy.

(h) Devotes such time to the duties of office as may be specified by any ordinance, resolution or
policy of the District.

(i) Assists in establishing compliance philosophy and guidelines in conjunction with the Chief
Compliance Officer.

(j) Advises the Board and senior management on proposed and existing legislation affecting the
District.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board of Directors shall have control of all legal business and
proceedings and may employ other attorneys to take charge of any litigation or matter or to assist
the General Counsel therein.

-84 -

38



APPENDIX “B”

Position Title: Chief Compliance Officer Job Code 20020
Number:

Department Department 3610

Name/Location: Administration Number(s):

Status Position

(Check one): Exempt _x _ Nomexempt_ | Reports To: Board of Directors

Management Board of Directors

Approval (VP or Date May ,2014

higher): Approved:

Compensation Board of Directors Date May 2014

Approved by: Approved:

The position characteristics reflect the most important duties, responsibilities and competencies
considered necessary to perform the essential functions of the job in a fully competent manner. They
should not be considered as a detailed description of all the work requirements of the position. The
characteristics of the position and standards of performance may be changed by the District with or
without prior notice based on the needs of the organization. The physical location for this position will be
in the District’s corporate headquarters at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA in an office designated by the
Board of Directors. In carrying out these responsibilities the incumbent may be assigned resources as
needed, for example, use of an administrative assistant and will follow a process designated by the Board
of Directors to obtain critical information necessary to carry out duties as required.

Position Summary:

The incumbent serves as the primary contact for the District’s Compliance Program. This individual
occupies a high-level position reporting to the District’s Board of Directors, and functions as an
independent and objective person who directs and monitors the District’s Compliance Program. Key
responsibilities include: develops, initiates and ensures that policies and procedures for the operation of
the Compliance Program are implemented so that the District maintains compliance with all applicable
laws, regulations, standards of conduct and policies. In addition, the incumbent advises the CEO and/or
his designee and the Board of Directors and all internal committees on material legal and compliance
risks, mitigation and corrective actions.

Major Position Responsibilities:

. Develop, implement, oversee, monitor and promote the implementation and maintenance
of an effective Compliance Program.

. Provide guidance to the Board of Directors and the District’s senior management
regarding matters related to compliance.

. Deliver ongoing reports of Compliance Program activities to the Chief Executive Officer
and to the Finance, Audit and Operations Committee.

. Report on a regular basis (and no less than quarterly) to the Board of Directors on

activities, changes 1o, and progress of, the Compliance Program.

DOCS 116569-000004/1292326 18




Develop, monitor and revise the Compliance Program, including the Code of Conduct
and compliance policies and procedures, as needed and based on changes in, and needs of, the District
as well as changes in applicable laws and regulations.

Develop and coordinate timely educational and training initiatives that focus on the
Compliance Program ensuring that Board members and District personnel are educated on
compliance matters.

Ensure independent contractors and agents of the District are aware of the District’s
Compliance Program and how it affects the services provided by contractors and agents.

Establish, publicize and reinforce effective lines of communication throughout the
organization including, reporting mechanisms, and oversee the District’s compliance hotline.

Create and enforce policies and procedures, in cooperation with Human Resources, the
Procurement Department and the Medical Staff Office related to appropriate screening of the
District’s employees, contractors, vendors, and health care providers against state and federal health
care program and agency debarment lists in accordance with District policies and procedures.

In cooperation with Human Resources, oversee and monitor the enforcement of
compliance obligations and standards through appropriate disciplinary mechanisms.

Oversee and implement systems for routine monitoring and auditing reasonably designed
to detect violations of the Code of Conduct and applicable laws, regulations and policies.

Establish a regular risk assessment process to identify key areas of compliance risk.

Conduct timely investigations of identified potential compliance issues and consult with
the District’s legal counsel, as necessary and appropriate.

Designate work groups and task forces needed to carry out investigations or initiatives of
the Compliance Program.

Develop and implement appropriate and timely corrective action plans to resolve risks
and prevent similar future risks.

Manage other resources, as appropriate, to ensure appropriate legal, compliance and risk
program services are provided to the District.

Qualifications:
ESSENTIAL COMPETENCIES, KNOWLEDGE, & EXPERIENCE

Knowledge of, and familiarity with, health care provider compliance programs, required.

Knowledge of state and federal laws and regulations related to health care providers and,
particularly hospitals, including fraud and abuse, reimbursement and accreditation standards.

Demonstrated ability to communicate with management and report to boards of directors,
required.

Knowledge of healthcare risk management, claims management, and loss control,
required.

Excellent written and oral communication skills, personal initiative, organized and
methodical, meticulous documentation and computer skills, prompt and reliable, thorough and
consistent, and flexible and adaptable to change, required.

Education:

Graduate degree in Healthcare Administration, Business Administration or Juris
Doctorate degree from an accredited university, required.

Experience:

Minimum 7 years’ experience in a health care compliance program, preferably in a
hospital setting, with at least 2 years at an executive level, required.

.86 -

DOCS 116569-000004'1292326 18

40



Licenses:
. If JD, CA Bar membership, required.

Certifications:

. Certification in Health Care Compliance (CHC) through the Health Care Compliance
Assoctation (HCCA), California Hospital Association (CHA) or other recognized Compliance Officer
Certiftcation, required

Essential Organizational Behaviors

L. Demonstrates behaviors that are consistent with the District’s Mission and Values and
those that reflect the “Standards of Service Excellence”.

2. Performs job responsibilities in an ethical, compliant manner consistent with the
District’s values, policies, procedures, and Code of Conduct.

3. Works well with team members toward a common purpose. Reinforces the efforts and
goals of the work group. Supports the team’s decisions regardless of individual viewpoint.

4. Demonstrates flexibility in schedules and assignments in order to meet the needs of the
organization and/or Board of Directors.

5. Utilizes, maintains, and allocates equipment and supplies in a cost-effective and efficient
manner. Improves productivity through proper time management.

6. Seeks feedback from customers and team members in order to identify and improve

processes and outcomes.

Equal Employment Opportunity

Tri-City Medical Center is committed to the principle of Equal Employment Opportunity for all
employees and applicants. It is our policy to ensure that both current and prospective employees are
afforded equal employment opportunity without consideration of race, religious creed, color, national
origin, nationality, ancestry, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, or present or past disability
(unless the nature and extent of the disability precludes performance of the essential functions of the job
with or without a reasonable accommodation) in accordance with local, state and federal laws.

Americans with Disabilities Act

Applicants as well as employees who are or become disabled must be able to perform the essential job
functions either unaided or with reasonable accommodation. The organization shall determine reasonable
accommodation on a case-by-case basis in accordance with applicable law.

.
DOCS 116569-00000+4'1292326.18

41



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BYLAWS

Approved July 30, 2015

DOCS 116569-000004/1753354 9

42



PREAMBLE

The name of this District shall be TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, organized December 10,
1957, owning and operating TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER, under the terms of The Local Health
Care District Law of the State of California (H&S Code § 32000 et seq.)

The objectives of this District shall be to promote the public health and general welfare of the
communities it serves.

This District shall be empowered to receive and administer funds for the attainment of these
objectives, in accordance with the purposes and powers set forth in The Local Health Care District
Law of the State of California (H&S Code § 32000 et seq.) and other applicable law.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004.1753354 9

43



ARTICLEI

Purposes and Scope

Section 1. Scope of Bylaws.

These Bylaws shall be known as the “District Bylaws” and shall govern the TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, its Board of Directors, and all of its affiliated and subordinate
organizations and groups.

The Board of Directors may delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and to other affiliated and
subordinate organizations and groups, such powers to be exercised in accordance with the
respective Bylaws of such groups. All powers and functions not expressly delegated to such
affiliated or subordinate organizations or groups in the Bylaws of such other organizations or
groups are to be considered residual powers vested in the Board of Directors of this District.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff and other affiliated and subordinate organizations and groups, and
any amendments to such Bylaws, shall not be effective until they are approved by the Board of
Directors of the TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT. In the event of any conflict between the
Bylaws of the Medical Staff and any other affiliated or subordinate organization or group, and the
provisions of these District Bylaws, these District Bylaws shall prevail. In the event the District
Bylaws are in conflict with any statute of the State of California governing hospital and health care
districts, such statute shall be controlling.

Section 2. Purposes.

The purposes of the TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT shall include, but not necessarily be
limited to, the following:

a. Within the limits of community resources, to provide the best facilities and services
possible for the acute and continued care of the injured and all, regardless of race,
creed, national origin, age or disability.

b. To assure the highest level of patient care in the hospital of the District.

C. To coordinate the services of the District with community agencies and other
hospitals providing health care services.

d. To conduct educational and research activities essential to the attainment of its
purposes.
e. To do any and all other acts necessary to carry out the provisions of the Local Health

Care District Law, other applicable law, and District Bylaws and policies.
Section 3. Profit or Gain.

There shall be no contemplation of profit or pecuniary gain, and no distribution of profits, to any
individual, under any guise whatsoever, nor shall there by any distribution of assets or surpluses to
any individual on the dissolution of this District.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004: 1753354 9

44



Section 4. Disposition of Surplus.

Should the operation of the District result in a surplus of revenue over expenses during any
particular period, such surplus may be used and dealt with by the Directors for charitable hospital
purposes, such as the establishment of free or part-free hospital beds, or for improvements in the
hospital’s facilities for the care of the sick, injured, or disabled, or for other purposes not
inconsistent with the Local Health Care District Law, other applicable law, and District Bylaws and

policies.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004'1753354.9

45



ARTICLE II
OFFICES

Section 1. Offices.

The principal office for the transaction for the business of the TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE
DISTRICT is hereby fixed at TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside,
California. Branch offices may at any time be established by the Board of Directors at any place
within or without the boundaries of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, for the benefit of TRI-
CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT and the people served by TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE
DISTRICT.

Section 2. Mailing Address.

The mailing address of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT shall be as follows:

TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
c/o Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, CA 92056

Revised July 2015

L

DOCS 116569-000004/1753354.9

46



ARTICLE Il
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number, Qualifications. Election or Appointment.

The Board of Directors shall consist of seven (7) members, who are elected (or appointed) in
accordance with the Local Health Care District Law of the State of California, and other applicable
law, each of whom shall be a registered voter, residing in the District. The members of the Board of
Directors shall be elective officers of the local health care district. (H&S Code §§ 32100 and
32100.5.)

Section 2. Term.

The term of each member of the Board of Directors elected shall be four (4) years, or until his or her
successor is elected and has qualified. The person receiving the highest number of votes for each
office to be filled at the health care district general election shall be elected thereto. A member of
the Board of Directors elected (or appointed pursuant to the provisions of the Uniform District
Election Law, Elections Code §§ 10500-10556) shall take office at noon on the first Friday in
December next following the District general election. (H&S Code §§ 32002, 32100 and 32100.5;
Elections Code § 10554.)

Section 3. Powers and Duties.

The Board of Directors shall have and exercise all the powers of a Health Care District set forth in
the Local Health Care District Law (H&S Code § 32000 et seq.), other applicable law, and District
Bylaws and policies, as well as the powers listed herein:

a To control and be responsible for the management of all operations and affairs of the
District.

b. To make and enforce all rules and regulations necessary for the administration,
government, protection, and maintenance of hospitals and other facilities under
District jurisdiction.

c. To appoint the President/Chief Executive Officer and to define the powers and duties

of such appointee.

d. To appoint the Chief Compliance Officer and to define the powers and duties of such
appointee.
e. To delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and other affiliated or subordinate

organizations in accordance with their respective bylaws. The Medical Staff shall
notify the Board of Directors upon election of the Chief of the Medical Staff and of
all Chairpersons of the various medical departments and services, whose powers and
duties shall be defined by the Medical Staff Bylaws as approved by the Board of
Directors.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 1§6569-000004.1753354 9

47



To approve or disapprove all constitutions, bylaws, rules and regulations, including
amendments thereto; of all affiliated or subordinate organizations.

To appoint, promote, demote and remove all members of the Medical Staff. The
Medical Staff shall make recornmendations in this regard.

To establish policies for the operation of this District, its Board of Directors and its
facilities.

To designate by resolution persons who shall have authority to sign checks drawn on
the funds of the District.

To do any and all other acts necessary to carry out the provisions of these Bylaws or
the provisions of the Local Health Care District Law and other applicable law,

To negotiate and enter into agreements with independent contractors, including
physicians, paramedical personnel, other agencies and other facilities within the
District’s jurisdiction. (H&S Code §§ 32121 and 32128.)

Along with the powers of the Board of Directors, it shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to
establish rules of the hospitals and other facilities within District jurisdiction, which shall include

the following:

aa.

bb.

cC.

dd.

£e.

Provision for the organization of physicians and surgeons, podiatrists, and dentists,
licensed to practice in the State of California who are permitted to practice in the
hospitals and other facilities within District jurisdiction into a formal Medical Staff,
with appropriate officers and bylaws and with staff appointments on an annual or
biennial basis.

Provision for a procedure for appointment and reappointment of Medical Staff as
provided by the standards of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare
Organizations.

Provision that the Medical Staff shall be self governing with respect to the
professional work performed in hospitals and other facilities within District
jurisdiction; that the Medical Staff shall meet in accordance with the minimum
requirements of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations;
and that the medical records of the patients shall be the basis for such review and
analysis.

Provision that accurate and complete medical records be prepared and maintained for
all patients.

Limitations with respect to the practice of medicine and surgery in the hospitals and
other facilities within District jurisdiction as the Board of Directors may find to be in
the best interests of the public health and welfare, including appropriate provision for
proof of ability to respond in damages by applicants for staff membership, as long as
no duly licensed physician and surgeon is excluded from staff membership solely
because he or she is licensed by the Osteopathic Medical Board of California.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004/ 1753354 9

48



Members of the Board of Directors shall also have the following duties:

aaa.  Duty of Care. Directors shall exercise proper diligence in their decision-making
process by acting in good faith in a manner that they reasonably believe is in the best
interest of the District, and with the level of care that an ordinarily prudent person
would exercise in like circumstances.

bbb. Duty of Loyalty. Directors shall discharge their duties unselfishly, in a manner
designed to benefit only the District and not the Directors personally or politically,
and shall disclose to the full Board of Directors situations that they believe may
present a potential for conflict with the purposes of the District.

ccc.  Duty of Obedience. Directors shall be faithful to the underlying purposes of the
District described in Article I, section 2, herein.

If it is found, by a majority vote of all of the Board of Directors in office at that time, that a Director
has violated any of his or her duties to the detriment of the District, such Director is subject to
removal from office according to the procedures set forth in section 9, subdivision a, of Article V.

The rules of the hospitals and other facilities within District jurisdiction shall, insofar as is
consistent with the Local Health Care District Law and other applicable law, be in accord with and
contain minimum standards not less than the rules and standards of private or voluntary hospitals.
Unless specifically prohibited by law, the Board of Directors may adopt other rules which could be
lawfully adopted by private or voluntary hospitals. (H&S Code §§ 32121 and 32128.)

Section 4. Compensation.

a. The Board of Directors shall serve without compensation, except that the Board of
Directors, by a Resolution adopted by a majority vote of the members of the Board
of Directors, may authorize the payment of not to exceed One Hundred and No/100
Dollars ($100.00) per meeting not to exceed five meetings a month as compensation
to each member of the Board of Directors. (H&S Code § 32103.)

b. For purposes of this provision, “meeting” shall mean the following, to the extent
penmitted by applicable law: (1) any congregation of a majority of the members of
the Board of Directors or of a committee or other body established by the Board of
Directors, at the same time and place to hear, discuss, or deliberate upon any item
that is within the subject maiter jurisdiction of the Board of Directors or of the
committee, if the congregation is subject to the open meeting requirements of
Government Code Section 54953 and other applicable law; (2) and any other
occurrences described in Government Code section 53232.1, if authorized pursuant
to a written Board of Directors Policy; provided that payment of compensation shall
be further subject to a member’s compliance with such policies as the Board of
Directors may establish. A Director is eligible for compensation under this provision
for attendance at a regular or special meeting of a committee or subcommittee only if
the Director is a duly-appointed member of that committee or subcommittee as of the

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569.000004 1753354 9

49



date of attendance, or as may be authorized by Board of Directors Policy as an
“occurrence” and permitted by law..

c. Each member of the Board of Directors shall be allowed his or her actual necessary
traveling and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official business of
the District as approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with applicable law,
including but not limited to the provisions set forth in AB 1234, as they may be
revised from time to time. (H&S Code § 32103.)

Section 5. Vacancies.

Any vacancy upon the Board of Directors shall be filled by the methods prescribed in Section 1780
of the Government Code, State of California laws and other applicable law. (H&S Code § 32100.)

Section 6. Resignations.

Any member of the Board of Directors may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board
of Directors, or to the Chairperson, or to the Secretary or to the Clerk of the Board of Directors.
Any such resignation shall take effect as of the date of the receipt of the notice or any later time
specified therein and unless specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make the resignation effective.

Section 7. Absences From Meetings.

The term of any member of the Board of Directors shall expire if he or she is absent from three
consecutive regular meetings, or from three of any five consecutive regular meetings of the Board
of Directors, and the Board of Directors by resolution declares that a vacancy exists on the Board of
Directors.

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 8. Regular Meetings.

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors of the District shall be scheduled for the last Thursday
of each calendar month at a time determined by the Board of Directors at least annually, in
Assembly Room 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion, Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, California. The Board of Directors may, from time to time, change the time, the day of
the month of such regular meetings and the location (provided the location is within the boundaries
of the District) as dictated by holiday schedules or changing circumstances. (H&S Code § 32104;
Gov. Code § 54954.)

Section 9. Special Meetings.

A special meeting of the Board of Directors may be called at any time by the presiding officer of the
Board of Directors or by four (4) members of the Board of Directors, by providing written notice as
specified herein to each member of the Board of Directors and to each local newspaper of general
circulation, radio or television station requesting notice in writing.

Revised July 2015
s
DOCS 116569-000004(1753354 9

50



The notice shall be delivered by any means to effectuate actual notice, including but not limited to,
personally or by mail and shall be received at least twenty-four (24) hours before the time of the
meeting as specified in the notice.

The call and notice shall specify the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be
transacted or discussed. No other business shall be considered at these meetings by the Board of
Directors.

The written notice may be dispensed with as to any Board of Directors member who at or prior to
the time the meeting convenes files with the Clerk or Secretary of the Board of Directors a written
waiver of notice. The waiver may be given by telegram. The written notice may also be dispensed
with as to any Board of Directors member who is actually present at the meeting at the time it
convenes.

The call and notice shall be posted at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the special meeting in a
location that is freely accessible to members of the public. (Gov. Code § 54956.)

Section 10.  Quorum.

A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. (H&S Code § 32106.) A quorum of the Board of Directors is the number of members
that must be present in order to transact business. Members of the Board of Directors who are
disqualified by law from participating in a given matter may not be counted toward a quorum for
that matter. Members who are entitled to vote, but who voluntarily abstain from voting on a given
matter, shall be counted toward a quorum for that matter.

Section 11.  Number of Votes Required for Board of Directors Action.

In order for the Board of Directors to take action, a majority of the Directors entitled to vote on the
matter and who have not abstained must vote in favor of the motion, proposal or resolution.

Section 12.  Adjournment.

The Board of Directors may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned special
meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum may so
adjourn from time to time. If all members are absent from any regular or adjourned regular
meeting, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Board of Directors may declare the meeting
adjourned to a stated time and place and he or she shall cause a written notice of the adjournment to
be given in the same manner as provided for special meetings, unless such notice is waived as
provided for in special meetings.

A copy of the order or notice of adjournment shail be conspicuously posted on or near the door of
the place where the regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned special meeting was held within
twenty-four (24) hours after the time of adjournment.

When a regular or adjourned regular meeting is adjourned as herein provided, the resulting
adjourned regular meeting is a regular meeting for all purposes. When an order of adjournment of
any meeting fails to state the hour at which the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at
the hour specified for regular meetings by these Bylaws. (Gov. Code § 54955.)

Revised July 2015
10

DOCS 116569-000004.1753354.9

51



Section 13.  Public Meetings.

All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted
to attend any meeting of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in the Ralph M.
Brown Act, the Local Health Care District Law and other applicable law. (Gov. Code § 54953(a);
H&S §§ 32106 and 32155.)

Section 14.  Setting the Agenda.

At least seventy-two (72) hours before a regular meeting, the Board of Directors of Tri-City
Healthcare District or its designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of
each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed
in closed session. A brief general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words. The
agenda shall specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be posted in a location
that is freely accessible to members of the public. If requested, the agenda, shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132). In addition, the agenda shall
include information regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability
who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meetings. The
agenda is developed by the Board of Directors’ Chairperson, President/Chief Executive Officer and
General Legal Counsel. Any other Board of Directors member has the right to place an item on the
agenda through the Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson has the
authority to place an item on the agenda, and in the absence of both the Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson, the Secretary has the right to place an item on the agenda. In the absence of the
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary, the President/Chief Executive Office or General
Legal Counsel shall place an item on the agenda, as requested by any Board of Directors member.
All requests by Board of Directors members regarding placement of an item on the agenda shall be
in writing.

No action or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except
that members of the Board of Directors or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Government Code
Section 54954.3 of the Brown Act. In addition, on their own initiative or in response to questions
posed by the public, 2 member of the Board of Directors or its staff may ask a question for
clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities.
Furthermore, a member of the Board of Directors or the Board of Directors itself, subject to rules or
procedures of the Board of Directors, may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual
information, request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter,
or take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

The Board of Directors may take action on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda
under any of the conditions stated in subsection (b) of Government Code Section 54954.2 or other
applicable law. Prior to discussing any item pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54954.2, the Board of Directors shall publicly identify the item.

There must be a determination by a majority vote of the members of the Board of Directors that an
emergency situation exists, as defined in Government Code Section 54956.5, as it may be revised

Revised July 2015
11

DOCS 116569-000004 17533549

52



from time to time, or upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the Board of
Directors present at the Board of Directors meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are
present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action,
and that the need for action came to the attention of the Board of Directors subsequent to the agenda
being posted.

Section 15.  Rules of Order.

The rules contained in Robert’s Rules of Order on Parliamentary Procedure shall govern the
meetings of the Board of Directors of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT in all cases to which
they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the law of the State of California, the
United States, or these Bylaws and/or policies and procedures as adopted by this governing body.

Section 16.  Conflicts of Interest.

The Board of Directors of TRI-CITY HEATHCARE DISTRICT shall comply with all applicable
laws regarding conflicts of interest, including but not limited to the California Political Reform Act,
the provisions of the California Government Code regarding Prohibited Interests in Contracts, the
California Doctrine of Incompatible Offices, as these laws may be amended from time to time.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004/1753354 9

53



ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers.

The officers of the Board of Directors shall be a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson, a Secretary, a
Treasurer, an Assistant Secretary, and an Assistant Treasurer. No person shall hold more than one
office. Whenever a Board of Directors officer is authorized to execute a written instrument in his or
her official capacity, other than for reimbursement of expenses, the Chairperson and Secretary shall
do so.

The Board of Directors has the power to prescribe the duties and powers of the District
President/Chief Executive Officer, the secretary, and other officers and employees of any health
care facilities of the District, to establish offices as may be appropriate and to appoint Board of
Directors members or employees to those offices, and to determine the number of and appoint all
officers and employees and to fix their compensation. The officers and employees shall hold their
offices or positions at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. (H&S Code §§ 32100.001 and
32121(h).)

Section 2. Election of Officers.

The officers of the Board of Directors shall be chosen every calendar year by the Board of Directors
at the regular December meeting. Board of Directors members who are unable to be present at the
regular December meeting may attend via teleconference and vote on the election of officers
provided their teleconference location meets the applicable legal requirements for participation.
They shall assume office at the close of that meeting, and each officer shall hold office for one year,
or until his or her successor shall be elected and qualified, or until he or she is otherwise
disqualified to serve.

Section 3. Chairperson.

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Chairperson. If at any time the
Chairperson shall be unable to act, the Vice Chairperson shall take his or her place and perform his
or her duties. If the Vice Chairperson shall also be unable to act, the Board of Directors may
appoint some other member of the Board of Directors to do so and such person shall be vested
temporarily with all the functions and duties of the office of the Chairperson.

The Chairperson, or member of the Board of Directors acting as such as above provided:
a. Shall preside over all the meetings of the Board of Directors.

b. Board of Directors Chairperson, or his or her designee, shall attend Medical
Executive Committee, Joint Conference Committee meetings and other similar
meetings of non-District organizations related to operations of the hospital (including
those of Medical Staff committees and the hospital foundation) on behalf of the
Board of Directors. Designees shall be Board of Directors members and shall at all
times exclusively represent the interests of the Board of Directors. Designees may
be removed at any time at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors Chairperson.

Revised July 2015
13

BOCS 116569-000004/1753354 9

54



c. Shall sign as Chairperson, on behalf of the District, all instruments in writing which
he or she has been specifically authorized by the Board of Directors to sign, provided
that such instruments shall also be signed by the Secretary of the Board of Directors
(other than for reimbursement requests).

d. Shall have, subject to the advice and control of the Board of Directors, general
responsibility for management of the affairs of the District during his or her term in
office. (H&S Code § 32100.001.)

Section 4. Vice Chairperson.

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Vice Chairperson. The Vice
Chairperson shall, in the event of death, absence, or other inability of the Chairperson, exercise all
the powers and perform all the duties herein given to the Chairperson.

Section 5. Secretary.

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Secretary. The Secretary of the
Board of Directors shall perform ministerial duties (i.e. sign legal documents on behalf of the Board
of Directors of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT. (H&S Code § 32100.001.)

Section 6. Treasurer.

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be
required to fulfill the duties under Health and Safety Code Section 32127; provided, however, that
these duties are hereby delegated to the District’s Chief Financial Officer to the extent permitted by
law. (H&S Code § 32127; Gov. Code § 53600 et seq.)

Section 7. Assistant Secretary.

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Assistant Secretary. The Assistant
Secretary shall in the event of death, absence or other inability of the Secretary, exercise all the
powers and perform all the duties herein given to the Secretary.

Section 8. Assistant Treasurer.,

The Board of Directors shall elect one of their members to act as Assistant Treasurer. The Assistant
Treasurer shall in the event of death, absence or other inability of the Treasurer, exercise all the
powers and perform all the duties herein given to the Treasurer.

Section 9. Removal. Resignation or Vacancy.

a. Any officer appointed or elected by the Board of Directors may be removed from
that office for failure to discharge the duties of that office, for violation of any of the
policies of the Board of Directors, or for any other good cause, as determined by a
majority vote of all the Board of Directors in office at that time, at any regular or
special meeting of the Board of Directors.

b. Any officer may resign from said office at any time by giving written notice to the
Chair of the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors Secretary or to the Clerk of
Revised July 2015

14

DOCS 116569-000004 1753354 9

55



Section 10.

the Board of Directors. Any such resignation shall take effect as of the date of the
receipt of the notice or any later time specified therein, and, unless specified therein,
the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make the resignation
effective.

In the event of a vacancy in the office of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall
succeed to that office for the balance of the unexpired term of the Chairperson. In
the event of a vacancy in the office of the Secretary or Treasurer, the Assistant
Secretary or Treasurer, as applicable, shall succeed to that office for the balance of
the unexpired term of that officer. The Board of Directors may, but is not required to
elect an officer to fill the vacancy in a subordinate office.

Determination of and Sanctions for Willful or Cormupt Misconduct in Office

The following procedure may be used, in addition to any other procedures authorized by law or
policy, to determine whether a Board of Directors member has engaged in willful or corrupt
misconduct in office within the meaning of Government Code section 3060.

a.

Any member of the Board of Directors may present an accusation in writing to the
Board of Directors against another member of the Board of Directors alleging willful
or corrupt misconduct in office, together with any written materials to support the
accusation. “Misconduct in office” shall be broadly construed and include any willful
malfeasance, misfeasance, and/or nonfeasance in office, and shall be interpreted in a
manner consistent with Government Code section 3060.

After consideration of the accusation, the Board of Directors members present shall
then vote on the question of authorizing a formal hearing on the accusation presented.
A formal contempt hearing is authorized by the Board of Directors upon the
concurrence of a majority of the members present, excluding the accused who shall
not have a vote.

Within 7 days of the authorization for a formal contempt hearing, the Board of
Directors shall serve upon the accused a copy of the accusation, a statement
identifying the reasons for the hearing, and a notice of the date of the hearing. The
date of the hearing shall not be less than 10 days from the service of the accusation,
Service shall be in person, or if that fails, by leaving a copy of the accusation taped to
the entry door of the accused’s last known address in plain view.

The accused shall appear before the Board of Directors at the time and date stated in
the accusation. However, if the date chosen by the Board of Directors is unacceptable
to the accused for good cause as determined by the Board of Directors, another date
shall be assigned, but shall not be more than 30 days beyond the original date set by
the Board of Directors.

The accused may be represented by counsel in preparing for and/or to be present at
the hearing. The cost of such counsel shall be bome by the accused. If the accused
chooses to have an attorney represent him at the hearing, he must notify the
Secretary of the Board of Directors in writing of that fact at least 5 days before the
hearing. The Board of Directors may have a lawyer who is not the regular Board of
Revised July 2015

I5

DOCS 116569-000004/1753354 9

56



Directors lawyer, present at the hearing who will conduct the presentation of the
Board of Directors’ case and question witnesses. Formal rules of evidence shall not
apply; however, witnesses and statements shall be made under oath and documentary
evidence shall be authenticated. The Board of Directors may establish reasonable
time limits on the duration of the hearing. Board of Directors counsel shall not
participate in any way in the preparation of the accusation or presentation of
evidence, but shall advise the Board of Directors on procedural matters.

Five days before the scheduled hearing, each party shall submit to the Secretary of
the Board of Directors a witness list and outline of anticipated evidence, either oral
or written, which they intend to introduce at the hearing. Upon demand by either
party, this information shall be given to the opposing party by the Board of Directors
Secretary on this date. A willful failure to supply this information on a timely basis
may cause it to be excluded at the hearing.

At the hearing, the accused may introduce any oral testimony he or she feels will be
helpful to the defense. The member of the Board of Directors who presented the
accusation may introduce rebuttal evidence. The of Directors shall give weight to
all evidence presented. The Board of Directors shall have the power to limit or
exclude evidence which is repetitive, not relevant, or has little probative value. The
proceeding shall be recorded.

The Board of Directors shall have the burden of establishing the willful or corrupt
misconduct by the accused and the burden of proof shall be by a preponderance of
the evidence. The Board of Directors may introduce any evidence, oral or written
testimony, the Board of Directors feels will be helpful to its case.

If the accused fails to appear before the Board of Directors on the specified hearing
date, the hearing may be held, based upon the evidence previously provided to the
accused and other relevant evidence,

At the conclusion of presentation of evidence, the Board of Directors shall vote
whether to hold the accused in contempt. The accused shall not be present during
deliberation. A determination of misconduct shall be upon the concurrence of a
majority of the Board of Directors members present, excluding the accused who shall
not have a vote and cannot take part in deliberations.

Upon the determination by the Board of Directors of misconduct by the accused, the
Board of Directors shall ask if the accused wishes to make a statement to the Board
of Directors. Thereafter, the Board of Directors shall excuse the accused from the
hearing and move to the determination of sanctions, which may include:

1. A statement of censure, identifying the misconduct;

2. Removal of the offending Board of Directors member from membership on
one or more Board of Directors committees, or, if chair of any committee,
removal from that position, for a specified period, or if no period is specified,
until the annual election of Board of Directors officers;

Revised July 2015
16

DOCS 116569-000004: 1753354 9

57



DOCS 116569-000004:1753354 9

Removal of the offending Board of Directors member from holding any
Board of Directors office or other appointment currently held;

A determination that no compensation shall be eamed by the offending Board
of Directors member for attendance at the meeting at which the contempt
occurred, or for a specified period;

A determination that the offending Board of Directors member shall not be
provided any defense or indemnity in any civil actions or proceedings arising
out of or related to the member’s misconduct;

Rendering the offending Board of Directors member ineligible to receive any
advances or reimbursement of expenses to attend future conferences or
meetings (except those previously-approved for which expenses have been
incurred prior to the time of the finding of misconduct, for a period of time or
subject to conditions specified in the motion;

Referral of the matter to the County Grand Jury pursuant to Govemment
Code section 3060, including the evidence adduced during the hearing.

Declaring a vacancy in the office of the accused. [May require legislation]

Revised July 2015

58



ARTICLEV

ARTICLIE V
COMMITTEES

Section 1. Committees

The Chairperson, with the concurrence of the Board of Directors, may, from time to time, appoint
one or more members of the Board of Directors and other persons as necessary or appropriate, to
constitute committees for the investigation, study or review of specific matters. At the time of
appointing and establishing the committee(s), the Chairperson, with the concurrence of the Board of
Directors, shall establish the responsibilities of the committee(s).

The Chairperson, with the approval of the majority of the Board of Directors, may, from time to
time, with or without cause, remove one or more members of the Board of Directors and any other
persons from membership in any standing or other committee, or may temporarily discontinue,
change the functions of, or combine standing or other committees.

Any committee(s) established to deliberate issues affecting the discharge of Medical Staff
responsibilities shall include Medical Staff members.

No committee shall use written ballots, whether or not secret, for any purpose in its deliberations.
No committee appointed shall have any power or authority to commit the Board of Directors or the
District in any manner, unless the Board of Directors, by a motion duly adopted at a meeting of the
Board of Directors, has specifically authorized the committee to act for and on behalf of the
District.

Any advisory committee, whether permanent or temporary, which is a legislative body as defined in
the Brown Act and other applicable law, shall post agendas and have meetings open to the public as
provided by law.

Notices of meetings of committees which are legislative bodies shall be made in accordance with
Article IV, Section 7 of these Bylaws.

Section 2. Standing Committees

Standing committees as defined by the Brown Act are open to the public and require posting of
Notice of Meetings and Agendas. The following committees are the only current standing
committees of the Board of Directors:

A, Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
B. Community Healthcare Alliance Comimittee
C. Govemance & Legislative Committee

D. Human Resources Committee

E. Professional Affairs Committee

Revised July 2015
18

DOCS 116569-000004:1753354 9

59



F. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee

The Board of Directors shall review annually the committees, their functions, and their
membership.

Revised July 2015
19
DOCS 116565-000004/1753354.9

60



ARTICLE VI
MANAGEMENT OFFICIALS

Section 1. President/Chief Executive Officer.

The Board of Directors shall select and employ a hospital administrator to be known as
“President/Chief Executive Officer” who, subject to such policies as may be adopted and such
orders as may be issued by the Board of Directors, or by any of its committees to which it has
delegated power for such action, shall have the responsibility, as well as the authority, to function as
the President/Chief Executive Officer of the institution, translating the Board of Directors’ policies
into actual operation. Additionally, the President/Chief Executive Officer has the authority to make
recommendations to the Board of Directors on policies related to the effective ongoing operations
of the District. The Chief Operating Officer/Chief Nurse Executive and/or the Chief Financial
Officer are granted signing authority on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer, in order to maintain
day-to-day operation of the District.

Section 2. Clerk of the Board of Directors.

The Clerk of the Board of Directors shall be the Executive Assistant under the immediate
supervision of the President/Chief Executive Officer. The President/Chief Executive Officer may
assign other staff members as may be necessary to complete the work of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Chief Compliance Officer .

The Chief Compliance Cfficer, hired by the Board of Directors, shall advise the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer regarding the design and implementation of the organization’s ethics
and compliance programs. The Chief Compliance Officer shall report directly to the Board of
Directors regarding material legal and compliance risks and mitigation efforts.

Section 4. President/Chief Executive Officer’s Evaluation.

The Board of Directors shall evaluate the President/Chief Executive Officer’s performance
annually. Such evaluation shall be reduced to writing, with a copy furnished to the President/Chief
Executive Officer. The President/Chief Executive Officer shall have an opportunity to reply in
writing to the Board of Directors in reference to such evaluation. All written communications
conceming any evaluations shall be retained in the confidential files of the Board of Directors.
(Gov. Code § 54957.)

Section 5. Chief Compliance Officer’s Evaluation.

The Board of Directors shall evaluate the Chief Compliance Officer’s performance annually. Such
evaluation shall be reduced to writing, with a copy furnished to the Compliance Officer and Vice
President, Legal Affairs. The Chief Compliance Officer shall have an opportunity to reply in
writing to the Board of Directors in reference to such evaluation. All written communications
concerning any evaluations shall be retained in the confidential files of the Board of Directors.
(Gov. Code § 54957.)

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004. 1753354 ¢

61



ARTICLE VII
MEDICAL STAFF

Section 1. Medical Staff.

The physicians, surgeons, podiatrists, dentists, and allied health professionals, licensed to practice in
the State of California, who are permitted to practice in the hospitals and other facilities under the
jurisdiction of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, shall be formed into a formal Medical Staff,
in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, which have been approved by
the Board of Directors of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT. The Medical Staff Bylaws shall
include, but not be limited to, the following provisions:

a. Appropriate officers.
b. Staff appointments on an annual or biennial basis.
C. Procedure for appointment and reappointment of Medical Staff as provided by the

Standards of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations.

d. That the Medical Staff shall meet in accordance with the minimum requirements of
the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations.

The Medical Staff shall be self-governing with respect to the professional work performed in the
hospital and the medical records of the patients shall be the basis for such review and analysis of the
professional work of the Medical Staff. The Medical Staff members shall be responsible for
preparing and maintaining accurate and complete medical records for all patients (medical records
to include, but not be limited to, identification data, personal and family history, history of present
illness, physician examination, special examinations, professional or working diagnosis, treatrnent,
gross and microscopic pathological findings, progress notes, final diagnosis, condition on discharge
and such other matters as the Medical Staff shall determine or as may be required by applicable
law). The practice of medicine and surgery in the hospitals and other facilities under the
jurisdiction of the District shall be within the limitations as the Board of Directors may find to be in
the best interests of the public health and welfare, including appropriate provision for proof of
ability to respond in damages by applicants for staff membership as long as no duly licensed
physician and surgeon is excluded from staff membership solely because he or she is licensed by
the Osteopathic Medical Board of California. The Medical Staff shall be responsible for the
development, adoption and annual review of the Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations
that are consistent with District policy and with any applicable law. The Medical Staff are subject
to, and effective upon, appointment and reappointment by the Board of Directors in accordance
with the standards of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations. (H&S
Code § 32128.)

The Tri-City Healthcare District shall maintain a Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement
(“QA/PI") Program developed by a committee composed of at least five (5) physicians who are
members of the Medical Staff and one (1) clerical staff member. The QA/PI Program shall be
implemented by the QA/PI Committee, and shall be a data-driven, quality assessment and
performance improvement program, implemented and maintained on a hospital-wide basis, in

Revised July 2015
21

DOCS 116569.000004 1751354 9

62



compliance with the requirements of Section 482.21 of Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
and other applicable law, as it may be amended from time to time.

Section 2. Medical Staff Membership.

Membership on the Medical Staff is a privilege, not a right, which shall be extended only to
physicians, surgeons, podiatrists, dentists, and allied health professionals, licensed to practice in this
State whose education, training, experience, demonstrated competence, references and professional
ethics, assures, in the judgment of the Board of Directors, that any patient admitted to or treated in
the hospitals and other facilities under District jurisdiction will be given high quality professional
care. Each applicant and member shall agree to abide by the District Bylaws, Medical Staff Bylaws
and Rules and Regulations of the District, and applicable law. The word “Physician” when used
hereafter in this Article, shall be deemed to include physicians, surgeons, dentists, and podiatrists.
(H&S Code § 32128.)

Section 3. Exclusion from the Medical Staff.
a. The Board of Directors shall have the power to exclude from Medical Staff

membership, to deny reappointment to the Medical Staff, or to restrict the privileges
of any physician, whether a general practitioner or specialist, in any hospital
operated by the District, who has not exhibited that standard of education, training,
experience, and demonstrated competence, references and professional ethics which
will assure, in the judgment of the Board of Directors, that any patient admitted to or
treated in the hospitals and other facilities under District jurisdiction will be given
high quality professional care.

b. In the case of both general practitioners and specialists, the medical resources
available in the field of his or her practice shall be considered in determining the skill
and care required. No physician shall be entitled to membership on the Medical
Staff, or to the enjoyment or particular privileges, merely by virtue of the fact that he
or she is duly licensed to practice medicine or surgery in this or any other state, or
that he or she is a member of some professional organization, or that he or she, in the
past or presently, has such privileges at another hospital. The burden shall be upon
the physician making an initial application for membership to establish that he or she
is professionally competent and ethical. (H&S Code §§ 32128 and 32150; B&P
Code § 809.3.)

Section 4. Hospital Rules.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff shall set forth the procedure by which eligibility for Medical Staff
membership and establishment of professional privileges shall be determined. Such Bylaws shall
provide that the Medical Staff or a committee or committees thereof, shall study the qualifications
of all applicants in the establishment of professional privileges, and shall submit to the Board of
Directors recommendations thereon. Such recommendations shall be considered by the Board of
Directors, but shall not be binding upon the Board of Directors. The Medical Staff shail be
responsible for a process or processes designed to assure that individuals who provide patient care
services, but who are not subject to the Medical Staff privilege delineation process, are competent to
provide such services and that the quality of patient care services provided by these individuals is
reviewed as a part of the District’s quality assurance programs. (H&S Code § 32150.)

Revised July 2013
22
DOCS 116569-000004 1753354 9

63



Section 5. Hearings and Appeals.

The Board of Directors hereby incorporates by reference the provisions of the Medical Staff Bylaws
relating to hearing procedures and appeals regarding the professional privileges of any member of,
or applicant for membership on, the Medical Staff, as those Bylaws may be amended from time to
time, subject to applicable law. These provisions are presently outlined in the relevant sections of
the Medical Staff Bylaws.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004/ 1753354 9



ARTICLE VIII
MISCELLANEQUS

Section 1. Title to Property.

The title to all property of the District shall be vested in the District, and the signature of any
officers of the Board of Directors, authorized at any meeting of the Board of Directors, shall
constitute the proper authority for the purchase or sale of property or for the investment or other
disposal of funds which are subject to the control of the District. (H&S Code §§ 32121(c) and
32123)

Section 2. Seal.

The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt a form of Corporate Seal, and to alter it at its
pleasure. (H&S Code § 32121(a).)

Section 3. Amendment.

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, repealed, added to or deleted, by a majority vote of all of
the Board of Directors in office at that time, at any regular or special meeting of the Board of
Directors.

Section 4. Annual Review of Bylaws.

The Board of Directors shall review the Bylaws annually and make any necessary changes that are
necessary to be consistent with District policy, any applicable laws or other rules and regulations
connected with operation of a hospital or other facility within District jurisdiction.

Section 5. Board of Directors’ Evaluation Policy.

The Board of Directors shall establish a written policy and procedure for evaluation and review of
the Board of Directors” performance as a group. This written copy of the Board of Directors’ policy
and procedures shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors, the President/Chief Executive Officer
and the District Legal Counsel for the Board of Directors.

Section 6. Affiliated Organizations.

a. Auxiliary Organizations. The Board of Directors may authorize the formation of
auxiliary organizations to assist in the fulfillment of the purposes of the District.
Each such organization shall establish its bylaws, rules, and regulations, which shall
be subject to Board of Directors approval and which shall not be inconsistent with
these bylaws or the policies of the Board of Directors.

b. Foundations. The Board of Directors may authorize the formation of non-profit
public benefit corporations, under applicable law, to assist in the fulfillment of the
purposes of the District. Each such corporation shall establish its bylaws, rules, and
regulations, which shall be subject to Board of Directors approval and which shall
not be inconsistent with these bylaws or the policies of the Board of Directors.

Revised July 2015
24

DOCS 116569-000004: 1753354 9

65



CODE FOR LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY

H&S - The Local Health Care District Law, Health and Safety Code Section
32000 et seq., State of California

Elections Code Uniform District Election Law, Elections Code, State of California

Government Code Government Code, State of California

B&P - Business and Professions Code, State of California

This amendment to the TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT Bylaws is approved this 30th day of

July, 2015.
[Beny 22 ’erls
Larry W. Schallock Date
Chairperson
ATTEST:
‘h-/ y
2 i
s P i
%’“ o e 730015
Ramona Finnila, Date
Secretary

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569000004 1733354 9



ai a %

-

- {_l{_’

?m‘*

April 21, 2017

Key State Issues

i

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION

Activity In the Legislature is increasing as hearings are scheduled for the several hundred bills
that must be acted upon by the April 28 deadline. Details on high-priority health care-related
bills CHA is tracking this legislative session are provided below. For an onfine version of this
report that can be filtered by topic and is updated daily, visit www.calhospital.org/key-state-

issues.
Biil No. Author Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact
Administrative Regulations
AB 1225  Patterson Would require COPH to annually brief tha Leglslature an its Passed out of Assembly  Support Debby Rogers/
{R-Fresna) efforts to update Title 22 regulations. Health Committee April Connie Delgado
1B.
Civil Actions
5833 Dodd Was amended March 23 to apply only to financial To be heard in Senate Na Posltion tois Richardson/
{D-Napa) institutions and no longer impacts hospitals. As introduced, Judiciary Committee May Connle Delgado
the bill would have prohibited a business from requiring, as 2,
a condition of entering into a contract for the provision of
goods or services, that a customer waive any legal right —
including right to a jury trial or to bring a class action
lawsult — that arises as a result of fraud, identity theft or
other act related to the wrongful use of personal identifying
information.
Closures
Al 651 Muratsuch) Would require nonprofit health facllities 1o, prior to selling Passed out of Assembly  Follow, Hot Anne Mcleod/
{O-Torrance) or disposing of assets, notify the attorney general of all ludictary Committee April Barbara Glaser
languages widely spoken in the county In which the facility 18.
is located. The attorney general would be required to
consider whether the transaction would adversely impact
the communlty's significant cultural interests,
Education
5815 Leyva (D-Ching} Would set maximum amounts for annual Cal Grant C Passed out of Senate Suppart Cathy Martin/
awards for tultion and fees and for access costs, Would aiso £ducation Committee Alex Hawthome
requlire the Office of the Chancellor of the California April 18,
Community Colleges to annually provide the Student Aid
Commission with eligible occupational and technical
training programs that meet Cal Grant C specifications
Emergency Services
AB 263 Rodriguer Among other provisions, would require the Emergency Passed out of Assembly  Follow, Hot Gail Blanchard-
|D-Pomana) Medical Services Authority to post a report on its website Labor and Employment Saiger/
cabout violent incidents involving on-duty EMS providers Committee Aprii 19 Kathryn Scott
The bill would also codify the recent California Supreme
Court decision on rest periods 3s applied to emergency
services providers and add similar provisions with respect
1o meal periods
AB 583 Wood Would authorize the extension of the Emergency Medical Passed out of Assembly  Support B! Bartlesan/
{D-Healdsburg) Alr Transportatian Act until 2030 Health Committee April Connie Delgado
i8

67



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No. Author Location/Action CHA Position  Stalf Contact
Emergency Services (continued}
AB B20 Gipson Sponsored by Los Angeles County, this spot blll wil! be Two-year bil!, Cosponsor Bl Bartleson/
{D-Carson) amended to establish a community paramedicine program Connle Delgado
In Callfornia
AB 1650 Maienschein Would authorize the Emergency Medical Services Authority Passed out of Assembly  Support BJ Bartleson/
{R-5an Diego) {EMSA) to develop the Community Paramedicine Program Health Committee April Connie Delgado
and authorize a local EM5 agency (LEMSA} to develop one 18
or more of four community paramedicine programs. EMSA
would be charged with developlng criterla, in conjunction
with OSHPD, to participate In the program; the medical
director of the LEMSA would be required to oversee the
local community paramedic program.
sB432 Pan Would require a hospital to, If a patient is dlagnosed with a Passed out of Senate Oppose, Unless B) Bartleson/
[D-Sacramento) reportabile disease that Is transmissible orally or by bodily Health Committee Aprl  Amended Connie Delgado
fluids, immediately notify any EMS pre-haspital provider 19
who transported that patlent. The pre-hospital provider
would not be required to establish whether oral or bodily
fluld exposure took place. Exlsting state and federal law
already contalns steps that EMS employers, local public
heaith officers and hospitals must take to ensure that pre-
hospital providers are notified if they have been exposed to
a reportable communicable disease. This bill would cause
duplicative, overly-expansive reporting for hospitals
5B 443 Hernandez Would authorize use of an emergency automated drug Passed out of Senate Support 8) Bartleson/
{D-Azusa) delivery system for county-owned ambulance and Business, Professlons and Alex Hawthorne
emergency response providers to restock thelr vehicles. Economic Development
Committee April 17.
S8 687 Skinner Would require nonprofit organizations that provide Passed cut of Senate Oppose Anne Mcleod/
{D-Berkeley) emergency services to obtain the attorney general’s written Health Committee April Kathryn Scott
consent before reducing the level of services pravided 19. To be heard In Senate
These pravisions would be applled retroactively to January Judiciary Committee April
2015, The bill would also prohibit the licensure of free- 25

standing emergency rooms that are not part of a hospital.

Health Facilities

AB 508 Dababneh This bill would require OSHPD to provide a 30-day notice to To be heard in Asiembly Support Cheri Humme!l/
{D-Encino) a hospital prior to revoking 3 seismic safety extensian, and Appropriations Kathryn Scott
would allow the hespital ta challenge the revocation Committee April 25
AB 1014 Cooper Would align health care facllity testing and maintenance To be heard in Assembly  Spansor Cheri Hummel/
|D-Elk Grove] requirements related to diesel generators with the current Natural Resources Kathryn Scott
edition of NFPA 110 Standard for Emergency and Standby Committee April 24,
Power Systems, as adopted by the Life Safety Code and
CMS. Previous law expired in 2016
AB 1048  Arambula Would authorize a pharmacist to dispense a Schedule It Passed out of Assembly  Support David Perrott/
{D-Fresno) controlled substance as a partial fill and remove the Business and Professions Connle Delgado
assessment of pain as a vital sign Committee Apri! 18. To be
heard in Assembly Health
Committee April 25
Page 2

68



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No, Author LocationfAction CHA Position Staff Contact
Labor
ABS Gonzalez Fletcher Waould require an employer to offer additional hours of Passed put of Assembly  Oppose, Unless Gall Blanchard-
{D-5an Diego) waork to an existing employee who — in the employer's Labor & Employment Amended Saiger/
reasonable judgment — has the skills and experience to Committee April 19. Kathryn Scott
perfarm the work, befure hiring any additional employees
or subcontractors, including through a temporary
employment agency, staffing agency or similar entity. The
bill would not apply where it would result in payment of
avertime, would require the employer to use a transparent
and nondiscriminatary process to distribute the additional
hours of work among existing emplayees, and would
provide employees with a private right of action
AB 387 Thurmond Would require health care entities to pay allled health To be heard In Assembly  Oppose Cathy Martin/
(D-Richmond}) students minimum wage for time spent in clinical or Appropriations Gall Blanchard-
experiential training required to be eligible for state Committee. Saiger/
licensure or certlfication. Kathryn Scott
AB 402 Thurmond Would regulre Cal/OSHA ta canvene, by une 1, 2018, an On the Assembly Floor.  Oppose, Unless Gall 8lanchard-
{D-Richmond) advisory committee to develop regulations requiring Amended Saiger/
hospitals to evacuate or remove plume [noxious alrborne Kathryn Scott
contaminants generated as byproducts from speciflc
devices used during surgical procedures). The proposed
regulations would be required to be submitted to the
Cal/OSHA Standards Board by June 1, 2019, and the board
would be required to adopt regulations by July 1, 2020
AB 1102 Rodriguez Recent amendments remove provisions that would have To be heard in Assembiy  Neutral Gail 8lanchard-
[D-Pomona} prohibited hospitals from taking adverse action against an ludiclary Committee April Salger/
employee who refuses an asslgnment on the basis thatit 25. Kathryn Scott
would violate the nurse-to-patlent ratio law. The
amendments aiso increase the fine for willful violations of
whistleblower protections, CHA is now neutral,
SB 349 Lara Would estabilsh staffing ratlos In diabysis clinics for nurses, To be heard in Senate Oppose Gail Blanchard-
(D-Bell Gardens)  technicians and social warkers, as well as a 45-minute Judiciary Committee April Saiger/
minimum transition time between patlents. 25. Kathryn Scott
Managed Care
58 199 Hernandez Would require certaln health care entities, Including To be heard in Senate Follow, Hot Anne Mcleod/
{D-Azusa) providers, to provide specified utifization and pricing Health Committee April Barbara Glaser
Information to the California Health Care Cost, Quality, and 26.
Equity Atlas,
5B 538 Monning Would impose numerous prohibitions on contract To be heard in Senate Oppose Dietmar Grelimann/
{D-Carmel) provisions between hospitals and payers. Among other Health Committee April Alex Hawthorne
provisions, the bill would ban binding arbitratien for 26
antitrust clatms and prohibit hospitals from including
multiple facilities In their system in a contract,
SB 562 Lara Would establish the Californians for a Healthy Callfornia To be heard in Senate Follow, Hot Anne Mcleod/

{D-Bell Gardens)/
Atkins
{D-5an Diego}

Act, a comprehensive universal single-payer health care
coverage program and health care cost control system. As
amended March 29, the bill would cover all medical care
for residents who would be required to purchase insurance,
eliminate co-pays and deductibles, and allow Callfornians
to choose their doctors. A nine-member board, appointed
by the Governor and Legislature, would oversee the health
system. This bill does not include a funding mechanism

Health Committee April
26

Barbara Glaser

Page 3

69



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Biil No. Author

LocationfAction

CHA Posltion

Staff Contact

Managed Care {continued)

5B 647 Pan
[D-Sacramento)

As currently written, this bill would require the Department

of Managed Health Care and the Department of Insurance
to record and report all consumer complaints about
Employee Retirament Income Security Act pensions and
health plans, CHA intends to amend the bill to address
deficlencles In current law, known as the Providers' Bill of
Rights, which allows third-party payers to obtain the
benefits of a leased network contract without adhering to
all the regulrements of the cantract.

Two-year bill. Support

Dietmar Grellmann/
Alex Hawthorne

Medi-Cal

AB 205 Wood
[D-Healdsburg)

Would implement various provisions of the federal
Medicald managed care rule related to network adequacy
standards, medical foss ratio requirements, state falr
hearing requirements and supplemental Medi-Cal funding
for California’s public health care systems. AB 205 is an
identical companion bHl to SB 171 {Hernandez, D-Azusa).

To be heard in Assembly Support
Health Committee April
25.

Amber Kemp/
Barbara Glaser

s8171 Hernandez
{D-Azusa)

Would Implement various provisions of the federal
Medicaid managed care rule rejated to. network adequacy
standards, medical loss ratio requirements, state fair
hearing requirements and supplemental Medi-Cal funding
for California’s public health care systems. SB 1711s an
identical companion bill to A8 205 {Wood, D-Healdsburg).

To be heard In Senate
Health Committee April
26,

Support

Amber Kemp/
Barbara Glaser

58 608 Hernandez

{D-Azusa)

Would specify how grants under the Quality Assurance Fee
program would be distributed to public hospitals.

Passed out of Senate
Health Committee April
19.

Support

Amber Ott/ Barbara
Glaser

Medical Records

58 241 Monning

{O-Carmel)

Would harmonlze state law with certaln provisions of
federal health information privacy regulations adopted
under the Health insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPPA) of 1596.

To be heard in Senate
Judiciary Committee April
25

Support

Lols Richardson/
Connle Delgado

Medical Staff

AB 148 Mathis

[R-Portervilie)

Would lower the eliglbility threshold for rural practice
settings participating In the Steven M. Thompson Physiclan
Corps Loan Repayment Program. The program provides
financial incentives, Including repayment of educational
loans, to a physician who practices in a medically
underserved area, Currently, eligible practice settings
Include community clinics, a clinic owned or operated by a
public hospital and health system, or a clinlc owned and
operated by a hospital that maintains the primary contract
with a county government to fullfill the county’s role to
serve Its Indigent population. These settings must be
located In a medically underserved area and ag lzast 50
percent of patients must be from medically underserved
populations. This bill would lower the eligibliity threshold
for serving the above described populations to 30 percent
for practice settings located in rural areas

Passed the Assembly. Support

Peggy Wheeler/
Connie Delgado

Page 4

70



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bl Na. Authar Location/Action CHA Pasition Staff Contact
Medical Staff (continued)
AB 893 E. Garcia Would authorize the Pioneers Memorial Healthcare District To be heard in Assembly  Follew, Hot Peggy Wheeler/
{O-Coachella) to, until Jan. 1, 2022, conduct a pllot program employing Business and Professions Barbara Glaser
physicians. The bill would require the hospital to submit a Committee.
report to OSHPD containing Infermation required by the
office.
SB 487 Pan Would prohibit a medical staff from requiring physicians to Two-year bilf, Oppose David Perrott/
{D-Sacramento) partitipate in a malntenance of certification program by Connie Delgado
specialty boards, For public hospitals, the bill would lmit
voting rights on Issues affecting patient care to physicians
providing "substantial” direct patient care, defined as 50
percent or more of the physician’s annual practice.
Mental Health
AB 191 Wood Would amend current law to authorlze a licensed marriage In the Senate. Support Sheree Lowe/

{D-Healdsburg)

and family therapist or professional clinical counselor to
sign a natice of certification for an extended Involuntary
hold. This bil would require that the therapist or counselor
participated in evaluating the patient, and sttpulates that
he or she must be the second signature (the first must be a
physician or psychologlst). This autharity would pertain to
involuntary holds exceeding 72 hours that require an
additional period of intensive treatment not 1o exceed 14
days, or 30 days under specified conditions.

Alex Hawthorne

AB 451 Arambula Would require acute psychlatric hospitals to treat patients Ta be heard in Assembly  Oppose, Unfess Sheree Lowe/
{D-Fresna) with an emergency psychiatric condition, regardless of Appropriatlons Amended Alex Hawthorne
whether the hospital has an emergency department. The Committee April 26
blll would also prohiblt a general acute care hospltal or an
acute psychiatric haspital from requlring a patient to be on
an involuntary hold as a condition of transfer or admission,
AB 477 Ridley-Thomas Would establish a Behavloral Health Stakeholder Advisory To be heard In Assembly  Support Sheree Lowe/
{D-Los Angeles} Panel to provide ongolng advice and assistance on Health Committee April Alex Hawthorne
Califarnta’s behavioral health program needs and priorities, 25
Including recommending actions to Improve collaboration
between and processes of the multiple agencies involved in
California’s behavioral health delivery system
AB 1136 Eggman Would require the California Department of Public Health To be heard in Assembly Oppose Sheree Lowe/
{D-Stockton) to apply for a grant established under the federal 215t Health Committee Aprit Alex Hawthorne
Century Cures Act to develop a real-time database showing 25
available beds in inpatient psychiatric facllities, crisis
stabillzation units, residential community mental health
facilities and residenttal substance use disorder treatment
faclilties
58237 Hertrberg Would madify the process of arresting individuals by In the Assembly Follow, Hot Peggy Wheeler/
{D-Van Nuys) allowing law enforcement to, In lleu of processing them Barbara Glaser

through the county ja'l and going before a magistrate,
transport the individual to a hospital or other care setting
for evaluatlon and treatment of co-occurring mental hea'th
and substance use disorders

Page 5

71



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

BHI No. Author LocationfAction CHA Position Staff Contact

Mental Health {continued}

58 565 Paortantino After the completion of a 14-day period of intensive On the Senate Floor. Follow, Hot Sheree Lowe/
{D-La Canada treatment for behavioral and/or substance abuse disorders, Alax Hawthorne
Flintridge] a person may be certified for an additlonal period of 30

days of intensive treatment. This bill would require a
haspital to, with the patient’s consent, make a reasonable
attempt to notify a family member or other person
designated by the patient at least 36 hours priorto the
certification review hearing,

Nursing Services

AB 1612  Burke
{D-Inglewaod)

As amended April 18, would allow full practice authority for
certified nurse midwives.

To be heard in Assembly  Support
Business and Professions
Committee April 25,

8] Bartleson/
Connie Delgado

S8 457 Bates
{R-Laguna Niguel)

As amended April 17, would prohibit physicians and
midwives from attending certain births In a licensed
alternative birth center (ABC) or at home and put onerous
procedures in place for those out-af-hospital births that
would still legally be allowed Would also require
duplicative physical exams, extensive screening, additlonal
handouts to be given to patients, and veluminous data
reporting by health care providers — including complicated
medical reports for a hospital to complete for each patient
who attempted a planned ABC or home birth but was
transferred to a hospital. Qverall, this bil) would prevent
licensed midwives and certified nurse midwives from
practicing to the full extent of their education,
licensure/certification and experience.

Two-year bill. Oppose

Bl Bartleson/
Cannie Delgado

$B 554 1. Stone

{R-Murrieta)

As amended, would allow a nurse practitioner or a
physictan's assistant to furnish or order buprenorphine, In
compliance with the Comprehensive Addiction and
Recovery Act of 2016.

To be heard In Senate
Bustness, Professions &
Econemic Development
Commlttee April 24.

Support

B) Bartleson/
Connie Delgado

Patients’ Rights

AB 859 Eggman Would lower the standard of evidence from “clear and To be heard In Assembly Oppose Jackle Garman/
{D-Stockton) convincing evidence” to a "preponderance of the evidence® Judiclary Committee May Barbara Glaser
for cases brought under the Elder Abuse and Dependent 2
Adult Civil Protection Act in which spoliation of evidence
has been committed by the defendant, as specified
Pharmacy
5817 Hernandez Would require health plans, Insurers and the Passed out of Senate Support Dietmar Grellmann/
{D-Azusa) pharmaceutical Industry to report specified information Health Committee Apri Alex Hawthorne
related to prescription drug costs and prices. 19.
5B 351 Roth Would provide additional options for hospitals to license Placed on Suspense Support 8) Bartlesan/
[D-Riverside) pharmaceutical services in a satellite or approved service Alex Hawthorne
area located separate from the hospital’s physical plant
that is not under the hospital's consolidated license,
SB716 Hemandez Would increase the number of members an the California To be heard in Senate Support Bl Bartleson/
{D-Azusa) Board of Pharmacy to 14 by adding one pharmacy Business, Professions and Alex Hawthorne

technician member

Ecanomic Development
Committee April 24

Page 6

72



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

8ili No. Author Location/Action CHA Paosition Staff Contact
Prison Issues
AB 43 Thurmond Would tax companies that contract with state prisons, the To be heard in Revenue  Support Bl Bartleson/

{D-Richmond)

Depantment of Corrections and Rehabllitation or the
Department of General Services to provide goods or
services. The additional revenues would be used to expand
programs that are known to prevent incarceration, such as
universal preschool and after-school programs

and Taxation Committee
April 24.

Alex Hawthorne

Public Health

5B 43 Hill
{D-San Mateo)

Would establish a statewide public health survelllance
system for tracking antlbiotic resistant infections and
deaths. Specifically, the bill would require doctors ta list an
antibiotic resistant infection as a cause of death if It was a
factor in a patient’s death. It would also require hospitals
and clinical labs, beginning July 1, 2018, to conduct and
submit to the California Department of Public Health
{COPH] an annual antiblogram {a summary of all the
antibiotic resistant infections In the previous year);
hospitals are creating antiblograms as part of thelr
antiblotic stewardship programs. COPH would be required
to publish an annual report on the occurrence of antibiotic
reslstant infections and deaths, based on death centificate
informatlon, This report would analyze the data by facility
type, type of resistant Infection and geography; facility
names would not be included,

Passed out of Senate

Oppose, Unless Debby Rogers/
David Perrott/
Alex Hawthorne

Skilied-Nursing Facilities

AB 275 Wood
|O-Healdsburg}

Would expand notice and planning requirements that
skilled-nursing and long-term care facilitles must mest prior
1o a change in facility license or operations that may resuit
in patient transfers. Includes a requirement that the
attending physician and a licensed mental health
professional, In additlon to facility nursing staff, complete
an assessment prior to giving the patiant a written notlce of
transfer.

Health Committee April  Amended
19.

To be heard in Assembly  Follow, Hot
Appropriations Committee

April 26,

Patncia Blalsdellf
Barbara Glaser

AB 1335  Kalra [D-San Jose) Would redefine, with respect to class AA violations in Falled passage. Referred Oppose, Unless Debby Rogers/
skilled-nursing facilities, the causal connection that must o Assembly Agingand ~ Amended Barbara Glaser
exist between the violation and the death of a resident. It Long-Term Care
would also create a new subcategory of class A violations Committee April 24, To be
for situations not meeting the requirements of a class AA heard in Assembly Health
violatlon but where a resident death has occurred, with Committee April 25
new penalties of license revocation or suspension

58 219 Wiener {D-San Would create the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender To be heard In Senate Oppose Patricla 8lalsdell/

Francisco) Long-Term Care Facility Resident’s Bill of Rights, making it Jugdiciary Committee April Barbara Glaser
unlawful for any long-term care facllity to take specified 25
actlons on the basls of a person’s actual or perceived sexual
orientation, gender identity, gender expression or HIV
status.
58 481 Pan Sponsored by CHA, this bill would address deficiencles Passed out of Senate Sponsor Patricia Blaisdell/

{D-Sacramento)

identified in CANHR v. Chapman Speclfically, It would
strengthen the current process for notifylng skilled-nursing
facility residents wha lack capacity and have no legal
representation of recommended medical interventions
requiring informed consent.

Health Committee April
13 To be heard in the
Senate juditiary
Committee Apri! 25

Lois Richardson/
Alex Hawthorne

Page 7

73



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No. Author

Location/Action CHA Position Staff Contact
Workers' Compensation
58489 Bradford Would allow hospltals that treat injured workers who Passed out of Senate Support Amber Ott/
{D-Compton) present through the emergency room up to 180 days to bill Appropriations Committee Kathryn Scort
for the services rendered. Existing law, which has not yet Aprtl 17.
taken effect, requires billing within 30 days
Page 8

74



paeog
0} SUOIIEPUIWIWIOIAS

Lt/L/e INeW pue sieyy

LT/L]e X X X X X X X X X X X X 3n|e|s18at J0juUo

(saeah g€ Atana)

sialleyd aa3juuo)

X X X X X X X X X X X X pleod {|E malaay

(s1eaA £ Asaa3) Jsriey)

LT/L]z X X X X X X X X X X X X BPII0Y MaIIADY

X X X X X X X X X X X X smejAg pleog manay

LT/Lfe papasu

LT/Lfe X X X X X X X X X X X X SE Salijod pleog matnay

papaau se suoijenday

LrfL/e B SBINY HeIS [ePaN

LT/L]fT X X X X X X X X X X X X pasodoad mainay

pamainay LT0C

(s)orea aunf | Aeyy | udy | seiy | ge4 | uer 39Q | AoN | 3P0 | 3das [ 8ny | Ang

LTOC Ad
ueld Yo 231UWWO0D BAIR[SISIT 1§ 9IUBUIBAOD

75



